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GLOSSARY OF ACRONYMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

Glossary of Acronyms and Abbreviations

BP : Business Plan

DBSA : Development Bank of Southern Africa
DPLG : Department of Provincial and Local Government
DMP : Disaster Management Plan

EE : Employment Equity

EEP : Employment Equity Plan

EMP : Environmental Management Plan

IDP : Integrated Development Plan

ITP : Integrated Transport Plan

LED : Local Economic Development

LUMS : Land Use Management System

PMS : Performance Management System
RDP : Reconstruction and Development Plan
SDBIP : Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan
SDF : Spatial Development Framework
WSDP : Water Services Development Plan
ZDM : Zululand District Municipality
MANCO : Management Committee

EXCO : Executive Committee

OHS : Occupational Health and Safety

HH : Households
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FOREWORD BY HER WORSHIP, THE MAYOR

We have indeed come a long way in ensuring that all Zululand citizens get the necessary
services that they are entitled to. As Zululand District Municipality, we have an open door
policy and are transparent to our communities with all the development programmes and
projects we undertake. Our consultative mechanisms of bringing on board traditional
leaders in order to implement service delivery more effectively has borne positive fruits.
This is one of our many strategies that have been widely adopted by other districts in this
province and nationally.

We pride ourselves for being trend setters and a compass in delivering improved services
to the masses. I am proud to report that as a district, we have gone beyond the learning
curve and have made great strides in actual service delivery. This is through dedication,
selflessness and hard work of councillors and staff of our district municipality. These are
ordinary women and men folk of our district who have proved their dedication towards
community upliftment under very trying circumstances. We salute them and urge them to
continue with the good work they are doing, this country needs people of their calibre and
stature in order to prosper. May they always remember that they have a mandate to always
deliver to the electorate who voted them in their positions.

As a rural district, we still have huge backlogs which are caused by the shortage of funds.
We have since committed ourselves towards developing economic ties with other countries
in a bid to boost our economy. Currently we are negotiating with the Spanish government

. _______________________ ___________ __________________ ]
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to sponsor and train our rural communities to make a living out of their livestock. This
programmie is yet to be launched and we are positive that it will bring about much needed
job creation and sustainability to our Ulundi and Nongoma communities where it will be
piloted. Our Local Economic Programme of allocating all 81 wards under our district with
own funding to establish ward based projects has and continues to make a difference in
people’s lives. Also in this financial year, we have established a Widows and Orphans
Fund whose numbers have since increased due to HIV/AIDS. These sectors of our
communities are also encouraged to form co-operatives and start their own projects.

On the service delivery front, since the year 2000 we have spent more than R647 million
on regional water schemes aimed at effectively delivering portable- clean water to our
rural communities. These regional schemes include uSuthu, Nkonjeni, Mandlakazi,
Hlahlindlela/Mondlo, Simdlangentsha East and Simdlangetsha West. To revive
agricultural activities, we have bought 40 multi-purpose tractors for areas under amakhosi
jurisdiction. We also have allocated large sums of money towards community gardens and
building market stalls to help people sell their produce. To ensure that community projects
are sustained accordingly, we have hired personnel to train communities on poultry
farming, gardening etc. As ZDM council and staff, we have made a commitment to the
people of Zululand to serve them with honour and integrity and we will always abide by it.

Mayor,

V.Z. kaMagwaza-Msibi

___________________________________________ ]
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FOREWORD BY THE SPEAKER

ZDM council has over the years functioned well and in this financial year, we have
renewed energy to continue to work even harder at fulfilling our mandate given to us by
the electorate. Councillors have kept their good record of participating and attending
council and full council meetings. We do this because of our pledge of honour, service
delivery we made to the public. Qur council has undergone a process of transformation as
we have seen an increase in a number of women councilors in our structure. It is
imperative that we embrace these changes as they contribute to democratic principles of
our country. However, I will be frank that as councilors, we still need more traiming to
better equip us to carry out public duty more effectively.

As ZDM speaker, I am well aware of the task that we are faced with of bringing
development to the masses of our people especially rural communities. Although we have
made tremendous strides in bringing necessary infrastructure, we are aware that there are
still huge backlogs to cover which is caused by limited budget constrains under which we
operate. Our 08/09 budget of R 450 million which is the biggest we ever recorded as a
district is designed to improve service delivery to the pro-poor communities. As a water
service authority, naturally large sums of money go towards portable water provision and
sanitation. We are proud because our regional water scheme system has been adopted by
other municipalities as good practice. This is just a few of our achievements and
successes that we have achieved as a district over the years.

- ™™
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Finally, let me take this opportunity to thank the Honourable Mayor, Councillor V.Z.
kaMagwaza-Msibi for her sound leadership skills, members of the executive committee,
council members, management and stafT for their dedication, co-operation and hard work.

Speaker,

N.J. Mjaja

e —
2008/09 ANNUAL REPORT Page 8



FOREWORD BY THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER

Service delivery is the municipality’s core function and to ensure that Zululand District
Municipality delivers, we have since made a pledge of service, honour and delivery to
our community. This commitment is also reflected on our vision that of ‘Service delivery
through integrity’. Once again, our good service record give us much needed
encouragement and drive when we do our strategic planning for the year ahead since we
only strive to excel from what we managed to do the previous year. Zululand District
Municipality is one of the few municipalities which have established platforms where all
spheres of community including traditional leaders are represented. They are not just
represented but have a say on municipal programmes and projects. Based on this
background, we have since committed ourselves to build a structure for traditional leaders
where they will run their daily service delivery affairs.

As management, we strongly believe in training our staff members as well as our
councilors in order to capacitate them to effectively deliver services to our communities.
In this financial year, which has the biggest budget we ever had as a district, we will
continue with our endeavour to supply especially portable water and basic services to our
needy communities. This of course 1s the biggest challenge taking into consideration the
drought we currently face due to global warming. We, however are doing our outmost,
through proper planning to deliver with the limited resources allocated to us by
government. Since our inception, we have managed to spend 100% of funds allocated
annually for capital projects. We really take pride at this as a district,
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A special thanks to our Honourable Mayor, VZ KaMagwaza-Msibi and her entire
Executive Committee, councilors and staff. Serving under her visionary leadership has
always been encouraging as we are all driven by one goal, to deliver services to the
masses of our previously marginalised communities. She has indeed been our inspiration
and led by example to us all.

Municipal Manager,

Mr. J. H. de Klerk

L _ . ___ __ _____ ___ ___ ___
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CHAPTER 1: INTRODUCTION AND OVERVIEW
1.1 Introduction and purpose of the Annual Report

The Annual Report is a legal requirement in terms of Chapter 12 of the Municipal
Finance Management Act, No 56 of 2003. The purpose of this report as per the Act is:

e To provide a record of the activities of the municipality;

* To provide a report on performance in service delivery and budget implementation;
and

e To promote accountability to the local community.

The MFMA requires the municipality to report on all aspects of performance providing a
true, honest and accurate account of the goals set by council and the success or otherwise
in achieving these goals. The Annual Report is thus a key performance report to the
community and other stakeholders.

In line with aforementioned, this report will be tabled in Council who must adopt an
oversight report containing the Council’s comments on the annual report. The annual
report will also be made public and the residents and other stakeholders in the Zululand
District will be given an opportunity to commment and submit representations in
connection with the report, which comments and representations will be considered by
the Council when adopting the oversight report.

1.2.0verview of the Municipality
Demographic Information

The Zululand District Municipality is one of the ten district municipalities in KwaZulu-
Natal, It operates in the northemn part of the province. Approximately half the area is
under the jurisdiction of traditional authorities while the remainder is divided between
commercially-owned farms and conservation areas. The area is predominantly rural and
the population is sparsely dispersed over 14 810 km? . The major towns forming part of
the district are eDumbe, Abaqulusi, Nongoma, Pongola and Ulundi.

The district serves a population of 964 018 people of whom 74.6 % reside in the rural
areas, with the balance in the urban and/or peri-urban areas. The district is characterised
by high unemployment and poverty and, as such, the Zululand District Municipality has
been identified as a Nodal Point.

The municipality is isolated from the national economy mainly due its location in relation
to transport and distance from major centres. The traditional areas are poverty-stricken
and depend upon the little economic output that is generated in the towns that are situated
within the district.

O O o . O O O N
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Despite this negative backdrop against which the Zululand economy has to perform, there
are unique characteristics that present a range of economic development opportunities in
the district. These are in relation to tourism and agriculture. The former has started to
play a larger role in the economy of area, although this does not fill the gaps caused by
the closure of the mines. The mines have significant forward and backward linkages on
all the economic sectors, particularly in Vryheid and the surrounding areas.

MAP OF THE ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
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The table below shows the population distribution per local municipality
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Total Households count per Local Muncipality
2001 2007
LM Name LM | Households | Households | Number of people | Growth | % Growth
Abagqulusi KZ263 32312 36044 243766 3732 14%
eDumbe KZ261 11611 15025 101614 3414 13%
Nongoma KZ265 27947 34043 230233 6096 23%
Ulundi KZ266 27957 35319 238862 7362 28%
uPongola KZ262 16289 22112 149543 5823 22%
116116 142543 964018 26427 100%
The table below shows the population distribution per local municipality
Total Households count per Local Muncipality
2001 2007
LM Name LM Households | Households | Number of people | Growth | % Growth
Abaqulusi KZ263 32312 36044 243766 3732 14%
eDumbe KZ261 11611 15025 101614 14 13%
Nongoma KZ265 27947 34043 230233 6096 23%
Ulundi KZ266 27957 35319 238862 7362 28%
uPongola KZ262 16289 22112 149543 5823 22%
116116 142543 964018 26427 100%
A few key statistics are summarised hereunder:
INDICATOR ZULULAND
Area 14 810 km?2
Population (2007) 964 018 people
Households 142 543
People per Household 6,763
% Urban Households 25,4%
% Rural Households 74,6%
Gender breakdown Males 46,5 %

Age breakdown

Females 53,5 %
0-14 38,9%
15 - 64 56,9%
65+ 4,2%

Source: Zululand DM GIS 2008
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Table 2

Total Rural Household count per category per Local Municipality
2001 2007

LM Name CATEGORY | Households | Households % of Total | Growth | % Growth
Abaqulusi " Rural 18666} 15714 14.8 -2952 -3.09%
eDumbe ~ Rural 11097} 9843 9.4 -1254 -1.31%
Nongoma ~__ Rural 27105} 33239 1.3 6184 6.48%
Ulundi ~ Rural 25260} 29269 27.5 4009| 4.20%
uPongola Rural 13359 18165 17.0| 4806 5.03%
Table 3

Total Urban Household count per category per Local Municipality
2001 2007

LM Name | CATEGORY| Households Households % of Total | Growth | % Growth
Abaqulusi Urban 13646 20330 56.1 6684 32.40%
eDumbe Urban 514 5181 14.3 4667 22.62%
Nongoma Urban 842 753 2 -89 -0.43%
Ulundi Urban 2697 6052 16.7 3355 16.26%
uPongola Urban 2930 3947 10.9 1017 4.93%

20628]  362e3]  100] i5634]  76%

The figures shown in the tables illustrate a tendency for a reduction in the Rural
Population in Abaqulusi and eDumbe with significant growth in the urban areas. The
other municipalities have all experienced rural growth with only Ulundi showing
significant urban growth. The official Stats SA figures show that in 2005 there were

144 000 households within Zululand and 964 005 people. This gives an average of 6.763
people per household. The aerial count conducted, shows there is a total of 142 543
households in 2007. If we take the official figure of 6.763 people per household, and
multiply it with 142 543, it brings the total number of people in Zululand to 964 018.

The following should be noted with regards to the population of this district:

e Abaqulusi (243766) and Edumbe (101607) local municipalities are home to the
highest and lowest proportions of Zululand District’s population, respectively.

e In terms of geographic area, Abaqulusi is the largest (4184 km?), Ulundi (3256 km?),
uPhongolo (3236 km?), Nongoma (2185 km?) and eDumbe (1948 km?).

e Low levels of urbanization, approximately 68.79% of the people in the District are
located in rural areas.

e A female population (53.5%) that is significantly higher than the male population
(46.5%) which could be attributed to migration patterns in the province in general.

e There are large disparities in settlement concentrations such that Ulundi and Edumbe
are home to the highest and lowest proportion of population, i.e. 26% and 10%
respectively.
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e Urbanization rates among the local municipalities indicate that Abaqulusi
Municipality has the highest rate of urbanization i.e. 56 %, Ulundi follows with 16%
and Edumbe at 8%. uPhongolo has 8% urbanisation rate, and Nongoma have a
negative urbanization rate.

Executive summary

The ZDM Council has adopted the following long-term development vision:

A vision is a statement that indicates a desired future scenario, which may be idealistic,
and which describes the desired future state towards which the Municipality is working.

To create an affluent district by:

¢ Provision of optimal delivery of essential services;
¢ Supporting sustainable local economic development; and
o Community participation in service delivery

Transparency;
Committment;
Innovation;
Integrity; and
Co-operation
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Political Leadership in the Zululand District Municipality

The Council of the Zululand District Municipality consisis of 34 Councilors, 40% of
which are proportionally elected and 60% elected to the district municipality from
respective local municipalities. The Council is chaired by the Speaker, The Honourable

Clir. N.J. Mjaja.

The Executive Committee is chaired by Her Worship the Mayor Cllr V.Z. KaMagwaza-
Msibi. The political parties represented in our council are the IFP (28), ANC (3), and the

DA with (3) Councillors respectively.

The following Councillors are currently serving on the Municipal Council; their term of

office started in 2006 and shall end in 2011:

*N J Miaja (Speaker)
* V 7 KaMagwaza-Msibi (Mayor) VO Mbuyisa (Deputy — Mayor)
* BB Zwane MB Mabaso
TR Bunge NE Zungu
AB Lesala *IBMavundla
MM Kunene TB Lukhele
*  SE Nkwanyana SPS Mwelase
JB Ngema SV Nkosi
MM Mntungwa JP Ngwenya
MA Shabangu | JA Scheepers
* NP Ndlela R B Mhlungu
S Z Buthelezi BA Mishali
PM Mtshali ME Ndwandwe
NV Mbatha ‘NS Qwabe
HS Ngwenya ME Sishwili
FL Buthelezi ™ Zungu
BS Khanyile S Mlambo
MZ Mafambani

* Member of EXCO)

*#* Chairperson of EXCO
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY’S EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

L-R: Clir JB Mavundla,Cllr NP Ndlela; Mr JH De Klerk - Municipal Manager; Clir
VZ KaMagwaza Msibi - Mayor; Clir BB. Zwane; Clir SE Nkwanyana; and Clir NJ
Mjaja -Speaker; (Not in the picture Clir OV Mbuyisa - Deputy Mayor)

In order to ensure that there is synergy; and adequate monitoring and control in the
performance of the municipality towards achieving the strategic goals that Council set
itself; the Council established Portfolio Committees, with each one chaired by an EXCO
Member. These Committees meet on a quarterly basis to track the progress that is being
made by the municipality in the execution of its plans and programmes in a given
financial year.

The following are the Portfolio Committees of the Zululand District Municipality Council
and the number of meetings held during the current year of reporting. The number of
meetings is compared with those held in the previous period of reporting i.e. 2007/2008
financial year.
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PORTFOLIO COMMITTEE MEETINGS HELD | MEETINGS HELD
DURING 2007/08 DURING 2008/09

Disaster Management, Health & Safety | 2 1

Finance & Budgeting Portfolio 4 0

LED & Tourism Portfolio 3 2

Community & Social Development o il

Capex & Water Provision Portfolio 4 3

Planning & GIS X [}

Audit Committee 4 4

Local Labour Forum 2 )

Executive Committee 14 12

Full Council 6 2y

-
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CHAPTER 2: PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

The purpose of this chapter is to report on the municipality’s performance specifically on
it core functions, namely, the provision of water and sanitation services. The report is
presented under the following headings:

1. Peformance score card of council

2. Progress made towards the eradication of service backlogs; and

3. Progress made on the municipality’s Strategic Focus Areas

2.1. Peformance score card of council

———__“_—_—_
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2.2.  Progress made towards the eradication of service backlogs

The statistics as at the end of June 2009 indicate that households within the Zululand
District Municipality are served with at least a basic RDP level of service for both water
and sanitation. With regards to the water function, an RDP level of service is at least 25
litres of water per person per day, within a 200 metre walking distance.

The municipalitys’ performance on the eradication of service backlogs is indicated
in the table below:

The following should be noted with regards to the Sanitation Backlogs:

A comprehensive survey on the status of sanitation in the ZDM was completed in the
0708 financial year. In the 0809 financial year the construction of sanitation units was
commenced with at Holinyoka(922), Buxedine(1121), Nsukazi(1465) and
Nsabekhuluma(1100). Other units will be implemented in 0910 financial year.

2.3.  Strategic focus areas

The table hereunder is a summary of the strategic focus areas for the ZDM, including the
goals, strategies and development objectives for the ZDM. The strategic focus areas are:

e To facilitate the delivery of sustainable infrastructure and services
e To promote economic development
¢ To promote social development

Further information regarding the progress made by the municipality on these focus areas
is indicated on the table below:

Strategic Focus Area 1: To facilitate the Delivery of Sustamn]:-le
Infrastructure and Services

To facilitate the &emrersr of mﬁfﬁmmc tre and services, such as water, sanitation. electrivity.
access roads, telephones, postal services. clinie. 5ehaols, community halls, sport fields and
{hcilities. pension payout points, police stations. ete. in-a sustainable manner

Development Objectives Development Strategies Status 08/09
Provision, upgrading and mainienance | = Revision and implementation of «  Completed
of Basic Infrastructure to address the Water and Sanitation |

Backlogs Development Plan (WSDP)

= Preparation and implementation
' of Operation and Maintenance |
Programmes to ensure cost
effective and sustainable |

2008/09 ANNUAL REPORT Page 40




infrastructure and services
delivery

To ensure the effective role-out of
the Rudimentary Programme
(Free Basic Services)

Compliance with National Waler
Quality Standards

Implementation
programme was reviewed
in line with the WSDP and
executed

Monthly water testing was
done

To ensure co-ordinated service
delivery from all service providers

To prepare and implement an
Infrastructure and Services
Provision Communication
Strategy which details the roles
and responsibilities of all service
providers in the district, as well as
assist with the co-ordination of
such service delivery

To ensure that all required Sector
Plans are prepared / revised and
implemented

Infrastructure and Services
Provision Communication
Strategy is being drafted to
co-ordinate
communication and service
delivery between all
service providers in the
district

On-going. Funding is
continuously sought.

- |
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To ensure the appropriate and
effective use of land through spatial
planning initiatives and the
implementation of the outcomes
thereof

Review Land Use Management
Framework

Revise Spatial Development
Framework

Ensure that Land Reform is
incorporated into local and district
municipal planning and ensure its
acceleration

Completed
Completed
The DLA was engaged at

various platforms in order
to facilitale co-ordination

To provide and effective and efficient
environmental health service

Prepare and implement an
Environmental Health
Management Plan

Ensure sufficient qualified staff
allocation to fulfill environmental
health function

Completed. The plan is in
place and implemented
annually.

The environmental health
unit is being restructured

To improve public transport services

Implement Public Transport Plan

To improve communication and
liaison between the District and
Public Transport Associations

The review of the plan has
been completed.

Public Transport
Associations were
consulted during the
review of the plan. They
will also be consulted
during other phases of the
plan.

To ensure the effective and efficient
managemenl of regional solid waste

Finalise and implement Integrated
Waste Management Plan (IWMP)

In progress. Plan is

partially complete with
several components of
waste sector addressed.

Ensure alignment of all infrastructure
and service delivery projects with the
IDP

Ensure pariicipation of all service
providers (including the ZDM) in
the IDP process

On-going. All
development stakeholders
participate in the IDP and
IGR Structures

Ensure that in the implementation of
infrastructure and service delivery
projects that cognisance is taken of
environmental considerations

Ensure compliance with
environmental legislation and
policies in the implementation of
projecis

On-going. All project
projects are prepared and
implemented in line with
the standard operating
procedures

To develop intemal and external
capacity to ensure effective and
efficient infrastructure and service
delivery

Implement Engineering
Mentorship Programme (internal)
Implement Emerging Contractors
Development Programme

Ongoing

Ongoing
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Improve financial management of
infrastructure and service delivery
projects

=  Ensure effective co-ordination and

co-operation between the
Financial and Technical
Departments

Ongoing. Systems
developed to assist with
cooperation and
coordination

Strategic Focus Area 2:

To promote Economic Development

* Ta strengthen the local ecanomy with particular emphasis on tousism, agriculture and

business sectors.
Improve Financial Management
Development Objectives Development Strategies
To identify and develop economic =  Implement ZDM Local Economic Ongoing
opportunities for the rural population Development (LED) Plan
in the District in order to reduce *  Identify and market LED On-going

poverty

agricultural development /
production on Ingonyama Trusl
and State Land (specifically
consider settlement patterns)

*  Prepare and implement District
Agricultural Development Plan

= Identify and develop opportunities
for international markets (linked to
Dube Tradeport)

= Identify and promote agri-
processing development

The document is in place.
Implementation is ongoing
with the launch of the
SMME Tractor programme
and on-going collaboration
with a Spanish
development agency.
On-going

On-going. Business plans
are regularly submitted to
access funding,

To market Zululand to attract
investment

= Prepare and implement a District
Marketing and Communication
Strategy

= Establish an Incentive Strategy

In progress

To be established
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To promote Zululand as a provincial,
national and international tourism
destination

Revise and implement ZDM
Tourism Plan

Develop critical tourism routes
linked to regional opportunities
Identify, promote and support
District Wide Tourism Initiatives

The plan is reviewed
annually. Implementation is
on-going.

In Progress

Ongoing

To promote SMME development in the

District

Identify, develop and support
opportunities for business
development

Ongoing

Promote tourism and economic

development through the strategic use

of the Ulundi Airport

Implement Airport Development
Plan

Elevate the status of the Ulundi
Airport to that of a regional airport
Identify and promote tourism
initiatives through linkages with
the airport services

On-going
In Progress

Ongoing

To improve access for tourism,
economic and social development
through the upgrading of the P700
(route between Ulundi and Richards
Bay / Empangeni)

Promote appropriate development
at strategic locations along the
P700

Market the P700 as the preferred
route between Mpumalanga and
uMhlathuze Region

Development of the P700
node is in progress

On-going

Improve Financial Management

Update levy payers data base on
an annual basis

Refine procedures to ensure an
increase in levy payments

Revise and implement Financial
Plan

Ensure regular budget meetings
and adjustments by HODs

To ensure the establishment and
implementation of a supply chain
management system that complies
with the MFMA and Supply Chain
Management

Ensure that in the implementation of
LED projects that cognisance is taken
of environmental considerations

Ensure compliance with
environmental legislation and
policies in the implementation of
LED projects

Identify and promote LED
opportunities through linkage with
the Districi’s natural resources

On-going, Standard
Operating procedures are
applied in all project phases

On-going
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Develop skills of staff involved in
LED

Provide appropriate skill training
courses to LED officers

=  On-going

Strategic Focus Area 3: To promote Social Development

To promote sacial development and provide support to assist communifies throughout the

District to cope with the combined impact of paverty and HIVAIDS

Development Objectives Development Strategies
To reduce the impact of HIV/AIDS * Implement the ZDM HIV/AIDS On-going
on communities Strategy
= Involve youth in sexual morality On-going
education
To minimize the effect of natural and | * Implement ZDM Disaster On-going
other disasters on communities Management Plan
To cater for the social development = Implement Youth Development On-going
needs of youth, women, the disabled Plan
and the aged members of = Prepare and implement Completed
communities Participation Strategy for youth,
women, the disabled and the aged
(inclusive of government
departments, NGOs, local
municipalities and other relevant
stake holders)
= Implement Gender Equity Plan Completed

To create a safe and secure
environment for all residents in, and
visitors to, the District

Prepare and Implement a District
Crime Prevention Strategy
(involvement of all relevant
stakeholders)

In Progress

To facilitate the provision of =  Prepare and Implement a ZDM Completed/Ongoing
sustainable community facilities Community Facilities Plan

To facilitate the provision of s  Prepare and Implement a ZDM In Progress
sustainable, affordable and suitably- Housing Sector Plan

located housing development

Conserve and protect the District’s = Identify cultural heritage sites and Completed

Cultural Heritage

ensure its incorporation into local
municipalitiecs LUMS and District’s
Land Use Management Framework
Identify, promote and support
educational cultural campaigns

In Progress

Ensure that in the implementation of | *  Ensure complince with In Progress
social projects that cognisance is environmental legislation and
taken of environmental policies in the implementation of
considerations social projects
Develop skills of staff to effectively | »  Provide appropriate internal Completed/Ongoing
and efficiently deal with social issues training to staff involved with
social issues
Secure funding for social projects =  Make budgetary provision for Ongoing

obtaining funding for social
projects

]
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CHAPTER3: HUMAN RESOURCE AND MATTERS OF ORGANISATIONAL

MANAGEMENT

The municipality has a total number of 465 permanent employees, and 130 non-
permanent employees, therefore the total number of employees equals to 595

Staff turnover during the year

Resignations: 19
Medical Boarding: 3
Retirement: 0
Dismissal: 1
Deaths: 14
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HIGH LEVEL ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE

The municipality has five departments i.e. Municipal Manager’s office, Budget and
Treasury Department, Technical Services, Planning and Community Development and
Corporate Services as depicted on the following organogram:

These five departments are headed by Section 57 employees whose current employment
contracts will expire on 31 July 2011. The responsibilities of each of these departments
are indicated in detail in Chapter 4. Functional Service Delivery.

STAFF PROFILE

[Occupational Levels Male Female Foreign Nationals Total
A |[C [I A LONE | | W [Male [Female

Legislators, Senior Officials andl29 5 13 47

Managers

Professionally qualified and]

experienced specialists and mid-|5 1 2 8

management
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Skilled technical and|
?cafiemlcally qualified wor'kers, 138 66 1 208
junior management, supervisors,
foremen, and superintendents
JSen.nTskllled_and discretionaryj 158 42 ) 02
decision making
Unskilled and defined decision]
. |0 (6]
making
|Other |0 lo
TOTAL PERPERMANENT 330 123 |1 1 465
‘Temporary employees 125 5 130
GRAND TOTAL 455 128 |1 1 595
Training & Development:
The Training and Development section is charged with the overall development and
implementation of Zululand District Municipality’s skills development strategy. The
Work Place Skills Plans as well as facilitation of work place education and training, thus
ensure adequate and a well developed internal human resource capacity, to enable the
municipality to fulfil its institutional and constitutional obligations.
A total number of 179 employees received training in the financial year 2008/2009.
TRAINING AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT:
|occupational Levels Male Female Forelgn Nationals Total
A |C A C Male Female
Legislators, Senior Officials
4 1 5
|land Managers
Professionally qualified and
experienced specialists and]5 4 10
mid-management

|
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Skilled technical and|
academically qualified
workers, junior management\37 11 1 1 50
supervisors, foremen, and
superintendents

Semi-skilled and discretionaryI

decision making 65 29 o4

Unskilled and defined dt:cisionI

making i 0
Other 0 lo
TOTAL PERMANENT 111 1 45 | 1 159
Temporary employees 18 2 20
GRAND TOTAL 129 3 45 1 1 179

NUMBER OF STAFF PER FUNCTIONAL AREA AND VACANCIES:

DETAILS TOTAL FILLED POST VACANT POST
STAFF

Executive Council 45 45 0

Budget and Treasury | 41 39 2

Office

Corporate Services 63 61 2

Technical Services 414 407

Planning and | 32 31 1

Community

Development

TOTAL 595 583 12

Disclosure Concerning Councillors and Senior Officials

In terms of section 124 of the Municipal Finance Management Act No 56 of 2003, the
following is disclosed

Councillors Remuneration

Details Amount
Councillors 2878719
Councillors allowances 1643 702
Contributions to UTF,Medical & Pension 411 662
TOTAL 4 934 083
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Senior Officials - S 57 Managers

Details MM CFO HOD- HOD- HOD-
Corporate | Technical | PCD

Annual 441 776 250 800 221 040 262 762 299 067

Remuneration

Performance 197 125 131 745 131 745 131 745 131 745

Bonus

Car ,Housing,other | 321 698 418 911 527 899 520 557 485129

allowances

Contributions  to | 156 439 102 180 246 559 74 063 103 236

UIF,Medical &

Pension

TOTAL 1117 037 | 903 636 1127 241 989 127 1019177

Employee Assistance Programme:

The EAP is a work based intervention programme that is aimed at pro-active
identification and resolution of work and personal related problems which may
have an adverse effect on the employee’s ability to optimally perform and execute
his or her duties. These problems may include but shall not be limited to health,
marital, family, financial, alcohol, drugs, legal, emotional, stress or any other which
may negatively affect the performance of an employee.

The vision of Zululand’s EAP is to strive for a healthy and productive workforce and a
stress free working environment by assisting employees identify and effectively resolve
problems that circumvent them from performing optimally.

Occupational Health & Safety:

Promotion of a healthy working environment is a mandatory requirement to employers,
prescribed by the Occupational Health & Safety Regulations.

This section is charged with the responsibility of developing and implementing
occupational health and safety strategy, programmes and plans, and evaluating the quality
and adequacy of internal and external OHS systems and other related interventions with

respect to the prevention and management of occupational health and safety.
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CHAPTER 4: FUNCTIONAL AREA OF SERVICE DELIVERY REPORTING

4.1. CORPORATE SERVICES DEPARTMENT

The Head of Department for Corporate Services is Mr. Michael N. Shandu. The
Departmental aim is to ensure that other departments provide effective and efficient
services that match the world-class standards and also provides strategic support to all
departmental functions within the municipality.

The department provides the following services:

Disaster Mangement, Facilities and maintenance, Youth, Sports, Recreation, Gender,
Human Resources, Capacity Building, Training and Development, Secretariat and
Adminstration, Legal Services, Fleet Management, Indonsa Arts and Craft, Princess
Mandisi Health Care Centre and Prince Mangosuthu Buthelezi Airport.

Management Services Division

The responsibilities of the Management Division is to ensure provision of the necessary
Human Capital, ensuring professional Labour Relations; Employee Assistance
Programme; the development of Municipality’s Human Capital through relevant Training
and Development Strategies, which captures critical training interventions; Efficient
Secretariat Support to the Municipal Council and its committees and ensuring a people
centric Customer Care that is efficient, effective and accessible to the community.
Another part of this functional division is to ensure that Council policies are upheld,
including the provision that correct policy processes as set out by the standing rules and
orders of council should there be any amendments to policies.
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Our Labour Relations is fully functional and has aided the municipality to improve the
levels of discipline and productivity of employees. In the reporting period, the matters
dealt with in disciplinary hearings amount to fifteen (15).

Customer Care Center

The Council of Zululand District is commitied to the creation of a people-centered
customer care center that is efficient, effective and truly accessible to all communities

serviced by the municipality.

The Council procured a Customer Query Logging system (SIZA) to ensure that all
communication with the citizens is recorded and that there are proper and adequate
mechanisms to monitor the progress being made from time to time, in resolving issues

raised by the community.

Auxilliary Services Division

The primary responsibility of this self explanatory division, which is located within the
Corporate Services Department, is to provide support and assistance to the department
and the municipality as a whole, on areas which provides social related services, to
municipal records and fleet management amongst its functions. This division has an
utmost responsibility to municipal sports and recreation across all the five local municipal
areas of the Zululand District Municipality. This includes the coordination of SALGA/
KWANALOGA Games and other sporting festivities within the greater Zululand District
area.

Fleet Management

In the year 2008/09 ZDM procured one water tanker for drought relief intervention, two
honey suckers that are based at Uphongolo and Edumbe and three TLB’s based in
Nongoma, Phongola and Edumbe.

The Council had two major accidents in which some of our staff members passed away.
The one incident was an accident in which Nissan 1400 NKU 2090 was involved during
which one staff member died and second incident involved the Toyota Hilux NKU 794
during which two passengers passed away, both vehicles were written off.

The other two vehicles were written off because of their market value compared to the
cost of repairs. ZDM currently owns 83 vehicles.
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Sports Development is one of the community’s activities that cut across racial, gender
and culture. It promotes development, personal discipline, leadership, team work skills
and entertainment through sporting activities. It also contributes to the development and
empowerment of local communities and encourages interest of learning and gaining more
skills. Zululand District Municipality held a very successful and developmental Mayoral
Cup Games. Mayoral Cup Games provide an opportunity for the players within Zululand
District Municipality to show case their talent, compete and inspire other potential
players there by instilling district pride and unity. A minimum of 3 500 young people
participates in the Mayoral Cup Games. The mayoral cup provides participants with
developmental opportunities, through high level of competition, thus preparing them for
the future experiences such as SALGA Games whereby a minimum of 450 players
participate in the SALGA games every year.
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» Provide opportunities for personal development and marketing of the players and
expose the participants to the competition environment.

» Create a platform for the Honorable Mayor and the Community and Social
Development Portfolio Committee to strengthen the relationship with the
Associations and Federations within the Zululand District Municipal Area and gain
more commitment from the advanced sports developers such as PSL Teams and
SAFA representatives.

The ZDM TEAM is extremely doing well on the following codes:

Soccer M & F

Netball M & F

Basketball M & F

Volleyball M& F

Boxing M & F

Dance Sport M & F

Rughy M&F

Cricket

Indigenous games

Swimming

Horse racing

Athletics M & F

Table tennis M & F

Golf

56 KM Marathon

Zululand District Municipality, 56 km Marathon competition race route from Nongoma
{KwaGgqikazi to Ulundi (Ulundi Regional Stadium). Hundreds of runners from all over
the country of South Africa as well as other African Countries. It is indeed a Social and
Economical Development tool to the community of this district since people get the
opportunity to win money prices, local venders sell as much as they wish, spectators
enjoy the whole tournament as well as enjoying the opportunity to be part of the drastic
developing district in the facet of sport development.

Widows and Orphans and People Living with Disabilities.

Zululand district municipality has gone extra mile to ensure that widows, orphans and
people living with disabilities are in the map and are fully recognized and involved in all
social and economic development programmes by providing them with a platform and a
budget to cater for their projects and moreover, have their special celebration day known
as widows, orphans and disability day.

Widows and orphans from all wards from five local municipalities which is a minimum
of 6 000 widows and 6 000 orphans.

2008/09 ANNUAL REPORT Page 54



Women’s Summit and Women's’ Day.

Women in Zululand are indeed pillars of the nation, as a result their inputs and
involvement in the council’s programmes has played a very significant role in terms of
social and economic development of Zululand district municipality. Women’s summit
aims at empowering women through information sharing sessions and dialogues that are
developmental and have a fruitful outcome in the lives of the women of these days and
the future generation. Issues covered by these empowerment sessions include: Women in
politics, women in leadership, women fighting poverty, women against violence and
crime, women and health etc. The Women’s Day celebration motivates women of the
district the pride of being the appreciated and recognized citizens.

Youth Summit and Youth Day Celebration

Zululand District Municipality ensures that the young people of this district are given all
the opportunities they deserve and the platforms to access developmental opportunities
through sports and information sharing sessions such as summits, seminars, conferences
as well as Youth Day Celebrations. During the surnmit, all delegates were provided with
useful and needed information especially that is current such as: Youth in business,
Youth against crime, youth against HIV/AIDS, Youth in leadership, Youth in supply
chain management. The youth day Celebration was very successful and very entertaining
to our young people, rejuvenating and motivating them to be proud ZDM Youth.

A minimum of 10 000 young people attended the youth day celebrations while young
people also seize developmental opportunities through sports, as a result the municipality
gives out soccer kits, netball kits and other kits for other sport codes that re requested by
young people from all five local municipalities.

Report on ZDM Social Programmes

Zululand District Municipality has a commitment to improve the lives of its citizens. Our
commitment as the municipality is to ensure that all communities of Zululand are taken
care of holistically, which means that we are also concerned about people’s health and
welfare while implementing our core mandates as the municipality.

The ZDM Social Programmes Unit is housed at the municipal health centre known as
Princess Mandisi Health Care Centre. This was the ZDM initiative of addressing the
serious increase rate of HIV and AIDS in the District. Princess Mandisi Health Care
Centre has the following intervention programmes;
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AIDS Councils

Zululand District Aids Council (DAC) was officially launched on the 14
December 2007.
Out of five local municipalities in the District, ZDM has assisted 3 to
launch their Local Aids Councils (LAC), the other 2 have established and
they will be launching before the end of July 2010,

- ZDM HIV and AIDS Unit has started the process of organizing Ward
Aids Committees (WAC), all 81 wards will have their WAC established
by the end of next year.

HIV and AIDS Programmes

- Voluntary counseling and Testing (VCT)

- Health Education to youth in schools and out of school
- On-going counseling for the infected and affected

- Community HIV and AIDS awareness

Care and Support Programmes

Support Group; we have an active support group of 22 members which
meets every month at the centre. This is the platform where PLWHA
(people living with HIV and AIDS) share their fears, challenges and
other problems relating to stigma and discrimination.

Garden project; the centre has a wonderful vegetable garden to assist
local needy households especially the child headed. We have 14 people
working in that 2 hector garden.

Lovelife Programme

The partnership between ZDM and the Love life Trust is growing. This
partnership was lobbied by the Hon. Mayor with an intention of
improving the quality of healthy lifestyle of young people in Zululand.

- 10 youth is employed at the centre to implement the make your move
campaign in school which is the concept of educating young people to
assist them in making informed decisions and to eradicate teenage
pregnancy.

- This year we enrolled 20 schools into the programme, 18 have finished
and graduated.

- Zululand will be recruiting youth into the campaign for 2010
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Orphans and Vulnerable Children

- The ZDM HIV and AIDS unit has established an intensive programme
for orphans and other vulnerable children. This was the Hon. Mayor’s
initiative aimed at having a comprehensive approach into dealing with an
increasing rate of orphans in the Zululand District as she hosts Christmas
party for needy children annually and this will now grow into a
sustainable programme than an event. Developmental screening of these
children has started. The project will be officially launched in February
2010.

- Dress a child Campaign; Zululand normally distributes uniforms and
other clothing for those children in needy of such. This year we have
distributed to 250 children through the gogoGetta programme.

Records Section

The Zululand District Municipality has the Records section which controls the inflow
and the outflow of correspondences within the Council. This office is regarded as a
heart of an organisation because it links all Depariments together by distributing their
correspondences.

In order to keep records of correspondences received the Council has a file plan approved
by the Provincial Archives which assist in arranging, referencing and sorting of the
records/ files received or made by Council. There is also a Registry Procedure Manual
which gives direction to all Administrators on how the Registry is functioning and what
should they do to comply with the Registry culture.

To ensure that the Council secures sound records management which is appropriate for
good governance which is effective and/ or efficiently administered, the Council has a
Records Management Policy which gives us the direction on how we should handle our
records accordingly.

In a filing process we have two systems of filing we are using which is the (Manual
filing and the Electronic record Management ). The manual filing is where we keep
correspondences in a file containing reference number, date of file open, subject heading
of the file, file volume and disposal date.

In Electronic Records Management System known as (Collaborator) we reference
correspondence, scan it, receive it in an inbox, save it on Collaborator by giving a title or
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subject heading written on the correspondence, then distribute the correspondence to the
relevant personnel it will be automatically saved on collaborator for future referral.

Indonsa Arts and Crafts Centre based in Ulundi, voted as the best community arts centre
in the KZN province has grown from strength to strength; helping the young and old
acquire skills in fashion design, music (instruments) and visual arts at almost no cost.

Six months training is offered upon application and trainees are offered intensive
trainings and the training is mostly practicals. Some trainees after completing training
they have secured life changing jobs and some have started their own business and co-
operatives.

ACHIEVEMENTS

Exposing and developing mostly artistically talent youths through very sucesfull
Umbele Wethu Cultural Competition (talent search).
Being part of organizing the year end Ingoma Festival held annually.
Indonsa has also organized throughout the district some events e.g rural horse
riding competitions.

- Grade 12 prescribed books as plays by the Playhouse company.

- Indigenous games.

- Hosting CD launch for Lungi M and Thembinkosi (gospel artists).
Hosting and organizing the Department of Arts and Culture: Language services
and poetry workshop and competition.
Groups from the district to take part in Playhouse Company organized National
Isicathamiya competitions and those groups were discovered by Indonsa.
Indonsa Arts and Crafts Centre Manager Mr. R.M Gumede was chosen as the best
student in the supervisory development course. He attended with DUT BSU
NQF4.

CHALLENGES

High demand for fashion design while space is limited to only 15 trainees per
training.

Low moral amongst Indonsa staff members since they are not employed
permanently. (insecurity)

Trainees taking advantage of low cost training even though it is of high quality.
The centre to rely on grants for all its operational costs.

Co-operation between the Provincial government and the Zululand District
Municipality sometimes affects the smooth running of the centre.

The Centre caters for people of quite a huge area.
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2010 AND BEYOND
¢ Indonsa hopes to be part of 2010 World cup by exposing raw talent mostly in arts
to all interested visitors.

e To add more programmes and to acquire equipment that can make the centre self
sustainable.

PRINCE MANGOSUTHU BUTHELEZI AIRPORT
Background

A Strategy document was produced, and this resulted in the facility being transferred to
the Zululand District Municipality with an implementation plan that was endorsed by
both stakeholders of ZDM and Provincial Government.

Discussion

This inherited facility requires enormous funding to make it a catalyst and key driver of
the District’s IDP and LED programmes. The ZDM managed to scratch around for funds
that were required to finalize the minimal rehabilitation that had been stated based on the
R1.8m grant. Both projects have been finalized in principle i.e. Crack sealing on runway
05/23 has been done excluding thresholds, Taxiways and the secondary runway due to
shortage of funds. The water proofing project could only take care of one portion of the
building of which underlying maintenance requirements uncovered, received minimal
and temporal attention also due to non- availability of funds, and the other building is left
with water 0ozing through the roof and along the walls on rainy days.

Progress on Implementation of the Airport Strategic Objectives

The objectives are being implemented through the assistance of consultants from PR
Africa with key issues being:

e Airport Management

¢ Building and site maintenance

¢ Local and regional tourism development and marketing

Airport Management

An organizational chart has been drawn as the proposed Management structure which is
yet to be approved. It must be noted that there are posts that have been identified as
critical and need to be filled to ensure compliance to SACAA regulations and the process
is hindered by financial constrain.
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Building and site Maintenance

It must be noted that the airport was transferred when it had deteriorated tremendously
i.e. the infrastructure and buildings received minimal attention which will not afford an
unqualified SACAA audit report due to funding shortage. Navigation equipment is being
repaired but will also attract criticism by SACAA inspector since these have been
identified as obsolete and need to be replaced with the DME already unserviceable due to
unavailable required spares since manufactures no longer provide spares.

Electrical and drainage systems are receiving minimal attention on ad hock bases also due
to financial constrain with the drainage system posing constant problems denoting a need
for major overhaul.

Local and regional tourism development and marketing

A detailed research document on industry research has been compiled which clearly
indicate that the airport has great potential since there are airlines that show interest,
flight schools that want to use this facility as well as aircraft maintenance companies that
want to start such services here.

Capacity building and skills transfer

An operation Manual has been developed and staff members have started operationalising
this document through the assistance by PR Africa Consultants.

Rescue and Fire Fighting team has been offered the opportunity to familiarize themselves
with aircraft fires through doing a fire drill on the simulator at the Durban International
Airport. Most staff members have attended a radio communication course i.e. PARTEK .

Airport Profile and Statics

The airport is used by dignitaries i.e. His Majesty the King, the President, the Premier,
Prince MG Buthelezi, National and Provincial Ministers, renowned business people in the
likes of Mr. Motsepe, renowned singer Alton John and dignitaries from other counties i.e.
the President of Equatorial Guinea. Airport usage has slightly improved from being
mostly used by Red Cross and EMRS. Since the opening of the new shopping centre,
businesses like Build It, Rhino, Pick & Pay and the Mine, frequently fly in their aircrafts.
Govermnment institutions that have aircraft fleet of their own like South African Police
Service and the Defence Force also frequently fly in their aircrafts. The figures for
2008/09 financial year are broken down as follows:

o July — September 2008 - 86 flights

o QOctober—December 2008 — 62 flights
e January—March 2008 -- 77 flights

e April—June -- 104 flights
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4.2. PLANNING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

The Planning & Community Development Department is headed by Mr C Nel and
comprises the following sections:

Development Planning;

Water Service Authority;

Local Economic Development;
Tourism; and

Environmental Health Services.

The following functions of Council are performed within the Department:

Integrated Development Planning;
Local Economic Development;

Water Service Authority;
Environmental Health Services;

Solid Waste Services;

Municipal Airports (District);

District Cemeteries; and Public Works
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Development Planning

The Development Planning Section comprises of five staff members, and has absorbed
some of the Planning Implementation and Management Support Systems (PIMSS) staff,
after the PIMSS section was incorporated into the Municipal structure. The section is
responsible for the following functions:

e Integrated Development Planning
e (IS

e Performance Management

o Land Reform

Integrated development Planning

The Zululand District Municipality has progressed significantly with refining strategies,
objectives and projects for implementation in the current IDP. A new spatial approach
towards services integration is followed, which will ensure adequate participation by all
service providers. The IDP is increasingly becoming the tool for sustainable
development within Zululand District Municipality.

Key achievements during this period include;

1. | Review, adoption and submission of the final | July 2008
2008/2009 Integrated Development Plan to the MEC
for Local Government and Traditional Affairs

2. | Compilation, adoption and submission of the | August2008
2009/2010 Integrated Development Plan Process and
Framework Plan to the MEC for Local Government and
Traditional Affairs

3. | Review, integration and alignment of District
Development Strategies via the following structures

and events;
a) District Growth and Development | October 2008
Summit
b) Integrated  Development  Plan | 28 March — 02 April 2009
Roadshows

¢) Integrated  Development  Plan | 27 May 2009
Representative Forum
d) IDP Planners Forums July 2008 to June 2009

4. | Commencing with the implementation of the Gumbi | June 2008
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| Formalisation Project

On-going projects and programmes begun during or prior to this period include;

1. Review of Integrated Development Plan (reviewed annually)
2. Combpilation of an Energy Sector Plan
3. Review of the Public Transportation Plan

Geographic information systems

The ZDM GIS is a powerful tool for spatial planning, and is increasingly used in complex
decisions by all municipalities within Zululand. The GIS is continuously expanding, and
data verified on a regular basis to ensure that datasets are current. The ZDM has acquired
new aerial photography that will enable the Municipality to make much better population
projections, and pick up on various migration trends within the District.

A population study was completed in 2007, making use of aerial photography to
determine the precise number of households within the Zululand District municipal area.
The results of the study gave the municipality a powerful tool for future planning.

Performance Management

The Municipality is currently reporting on performance as prescribed in applicable
legislation, with reporting done on a quarterly basis, for the municipality as well as for
the Municipal Manager and the managers reporting directly to him.

The Performance Management Framework outlining the following activities was adopted
prior to the beginning of this financial year;

Framework for development of the PMS

Process for setting and reviewing KPls

Process for setting performance targets

Framework to track performance of staff and service
providers

Development of a monitoring framework

Internal Controls

i

S
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Key achievements during this period include;

Activity Action Date

Section 57 Performance Agreements Signing by HODs | 31/07/2008
and MM

Review of the Performance | Review and | 28/05/2008

Management Framework for the | completion
2009/2010 financial year

Review and or setting of KPIs and | Adoption by | 28/05/2008
targets for the 2009/2010 financial year | Council

Reconciliation of performance Performance Audit | Quartely
Committee

Monitoring and review On-going

Land Reform

Challenges on securing alignment and co-ordination of activities on this sector was
challenging with the Department yet to finalise the Area Based Plan roll-out. The
Department has participated with the District via the alignment structures including the
IDP Planners Forum (technical), Growth and Development Summit plus the IDP
Representative Forum.

Water Services Development Plan (WSDP)

The ZDM WSDP revision for 2009/10 has been completed and approved by Council on
29 May 2009. The ZDM WSDP revision for 2010/11 is underway and is earmarked for
completion by December 2010. The following issues will be addressed in this revision:

e Water supply to schools and clinics;
Refurbishment requirements of water and sanitation infrastructure;
Updated 5-year implementation roll-out plan; and
Updated statistics on eradication of backlogs.
Alignment with recently completed Municipal Housing Plans and Area Based
Planning Policies

Water Services:

The statistics at the end of June 2008 indicated that 52% (74 387hh) of households in the
ZDM have been served with at least a basic RDP level of service. ZDM has allocated a
further R176m (R106m from MIG funds and R70m from DWAF funds) towards the
eradication of water backlogs for the current financial year.
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Sanitation Services:

The statistics at the end of June 2008 indicated that 42% (59 785hh) of households in the
ZDM have been served with at least a basic RDP level of service. ZDM has allocated a
further R20m (MIG funds) towards the eradication of sanitation backlogs for the current
financial year.

A principle decision has been taken to move towards pre-cast concrete VIP toilets. The
main reasons are cost efficiency, durability and a shorter turn-around time for
implementation. ZDM is currently in the process of tendering for suitable contractors to
manufacture and supply units to various locations in the district. Local contractors will
also be procured for the assembling of the toilets on site and to oversee the digging of the
pits.

The sanitation programme is also seen as an opportunity for Jocal job creation and the
intention is to enter into a long-term contract with the preferred supplier of the VIP toilets
to also set up at least two pre-cast concrete plants in the district. The purpose will then be
for local contractors to be trained to eventually take over the operations of the plant to
produce all the toilets and possibly also other pre-cast concrete products themselves.
Local labourers will of course also be used extensively.

Capital Projects

The planning of capital projects to be implemented during the 2008/09 financial year is
progressing well. The majority of projects are either in final design or tender stage, with
a number of projects already under construction.

Water Services Provision

Monthly sessions are being held with the Water Services Providers (WSP's) in our
district to monitor the status of water provision. The focus currently is to ensure that the
water quality is acceptable at all schemes where a service is being rendered. The monthly
water quality test results are being discussed and interventions agreed where necessary.
The results are also being reported to DWAF on a national web-based system

(eWQMS system).

Currently 16 water plants are being monitored in the district and the results indicate that
the water quality at all 16 is acceptable, although one of the plants require further
attention. This indicates to refurbishment requirements that need to be addressed as soon
as possible to ensure that in future water quality can be sustained at the plant.

2008/09 ANNUAL REPORT Page 65



Policies and Bylaws

The Water Services Policy and Bylaws have been revised and approved by Council on 28
May 2008. The documents have been advertised publicly for comments but no
comments have been received. The bylaws are now in the process of being promulgated.

WATER SERVICES AUTHORITY
Background

A water services authority 1s any municipality that has the executive authority to provide
water services within its area of jurisdiction in terms of the Municipal Structures Act 118
of 1998. There can only be one Water Services Authority in any specific area.

Roles and Responsibilities

The primary responsibility for ensuring the provision of water services rests with Water
Services Authorities. More specifically, Water Services Authorities have the following
roles and responsibilities:

i.  Ensuring access — ensure the realisation of the right of access to water
services, particularly basic water services (the first step up the ladder)
subject to available resources by seeing that appropriate investments in water
services infrastructure are made.

ii. Planning — must prepare water services development plans to ensure
effective, efficient, affordable, economical and sustainable access to water
services that promote sustainable livelihoods and economic developments
(stepping up the ladder).

iii.  Regulation — must regulate water services provision and water services
providers within their areas of jurisdiction and within the policy and
regulatory frameworks set by the Department of Water Affairs through the
enactment of by-laws and the regulation of contracts.

iv.  Provision — must ensure the provision of effective, efficient and sustainable
water services (including water conservation and demand management)
either by providing water services themselves or by selecting, procuring and
contracting with external water services providers. The provision of water
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services also includes communication activities related to amongst other
things, gender-sensitive hygiene promotion and the wise use of water.

v. Duty to provide information — water services authorities have a duty to
provide information concerning the provision of water services as reasonably
requested by the Minister, National Water Services Regulator, the relevant
province and consumers.

Number and cost to employer of all personnel associated with the Water
Services Authority:

Personnel Total Cost to Employer
Professional 4 R 2 010 695.00
Field (Supervisors/Foreman) 1 R 351 677.00
Office {Clerical/Administration) 1 R 184 502.03
Contract 1 R 600 000.00

Water Services Development Plan (WSDP)

Part of the development objectives for Zululand District Municipality is
facilitating the delivery of basic services that include water services (water and
sanitation provision).

The importance of the vision and objectives in terms of the WSDP is the
development of Zululand through the provision of equitable and sustainable water
services leading to an improvement in the quality of life. It therefore follows that
planning in respect of water services must increase the current level of service
throughout the district with an improvement experienced by all.

Planning must therefore be sustainable in terms of water resources, material
resources, contractor capacity, and management capacity as well as funding and
maintenance cost.

The Zululand District Municipality WSDP for 2008/2009 was completed and
approved by council in May 2008.

The following key issues were addressed by the 2008/2009 WSDP:
e FEradication of water backlogs through Regional schemes rollout and
Rudimentary programme.
¢ Eradication of sanitation backlogs.
e  Water supply to schools and clinics.
e Refurbishment requirements of water and sanitation infrastructure
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BACKLOG OVERVIEW: WATER

Planned
Served up to July 2009 (>= BACKLOG | Implementation:
Up to:July 2008 RDP) (JulD9)y 08/09
Regional Not = RUD
Schemes Served | RDP | TOTAL | RWSS Program Not served >= RDP
Funding al
Coronation, | 3,938 2534 f6H12 Bulks 0 3.958 Bulks what was
Hiahlindlela | 4,350 | 21,804 | 26,354 Bulks 450 4,100 Bulks In progres:
Khambi 3,104 1,804 4,998 250 15 2,869 321 In progres:
Initial dela
Mandiakazi | 12,680 | 985 13,665 199 0 12,481 386 appointme
Mkhuze 1972 |9 1,981 Bulks 49 1,923 - In progres:
Initial dela
MEanjen 9944 13,618 | 25362 1.074 B35 8215 3,377 appoinime
SimCentral | 2.094 4,069 B,1463 Bulks 226 1.868 Bulks In propres:
] Implement
Sim East 1,754 P14 | 12,868 - 0 1,754 700 Itshelejubs
Sim West 2837 10,834 | 13,681 Bulks 102 2,745 Bulks In progres:
Funding al
Lisuthl 25,163 3,496 30,659 949 1094 23,120 4,278 whatwas 1
TOTAL 68.156 | 74387 | 142.543 2472 2631 63,053 #.912
Served (08-
09 5,103
Planned
HH in
WSDP 8,912
BACKLOG OVERVIEW: SANITATION
Servedup | ~ Planned
_ to July 2009 | BACKLOG | Implementation:
Up to July 2008 (>=RDP) | (Jul09) 0809
Regional = RDP RDP Not _ Rural San Rural San
Schemes (Urban) | (VIP) | Served | TOTAL Project Not Served Project
Coronatian 3,150 862 2,600 6,612 2,600 -
VUbhukosi appointec
_ implementation: ap
Hiahlindlela 14,914 592 14,846 26,554 a 10,846 2.849 = of new contractors |
Khambi 279 1,519 3,190 4 QO3 3,190
ZA] appointed as ¢
somg delays in the
Mandlakazi | - 3470 | i0095 | 13,663 357 9,838 809 | good.
Mkhuze 20 - 1,561 1,981 1,961 -
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ZAl appointed as ¢t
some delays inthei
Nkonjeni 6,772 1,123 17,676 25572 300 17,376 HOu good
Sim Central 906 3,154 | 2,082 | 6132 2,092 .
Sim East 3,191 3,839 3838 12,568 5,838 .
St Wesl 6,650 363 b, 668 13,681 6,668 -
ZAI appointed as ¢t
some delays in thei
Llgihu 990 5,978 23,69] 30,659 727 22,964 1.554 good
TOTAL 36,874 2091 84,758 | 142,543 1,384 83,374 5812
Total
Served (08-
09) 1,384
Planned
HH (08-09) 5812
]
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Funding requirements to eradicate backlogs

Regional Scheme | Water i | Sanitation
Nkonjeni R 405,399,995 R 67,060,000
Usuthu R 1,365,603,561 R 112,625,000
Mandlakazi R 586,396,265 R 48,695,000
Mkhuze R 22,345,835 R 2,600,000
Simdl East R 37,715,519 R 14,740,000
Simdl Central R 115,482,888 R 13,865,000
Simd] West R 82,093,716 | R 1,460,000
Khambi R 109,136,433 R 8,765,000
Coronation (Enyathi) R 182,999,193 R 9,020,000
Hlahlindlela R 216,872,820 R 50,260,000
TOTALS R 3,124,046225 | R 329,090,000

Total Funding (Next 3 years) |
Shortfall to eradicate backlogs — 2014 “

Water Services Provision

Monthly sessions are being held with the Water Services Providers (WSP’s) in our
district to monitor the status of water provision. The focus currently is to ensure that the
water quality is acceptable at all schemes where a service is being rendered. The monthly
water quality test results are being discussed and interventions agreed where necessary.
The results are also being reported to DWAF on a national web-based system (eWQMS
system).

The graph below shows the overall water quality in the Zululand District Municipality.
Water Quality Report

Overall quality of water in the Zululand District Municipality for the period: July 2008 to
June 2009
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Area categorisalion for June 2009 for 12 months

— e @ Accapiable

[ Neods Attentien

BB Failure Aestheti/Operational Max. Limits
B Failure Healih Max. Limis

Jul 08 Aug 08 Sep 08 Ocl 08 kiov D8 Dec 08 Jan 08 Fan 0 Mar 08 Apr 09 May D9 Jun 09

The score for the above graph is based on SANS 241, which highlight issues related to
key bacteriological, physical and chemical parameters monitored in our area of concern.
The failures/operational alerts recorded over the past 12 months are largely aesthetic in
nature; this affects the appearance, and thus the aesthetic acceptability of water. These
aesthetics include Manganese, Iron, Zinc, Calcium levels as well as turbidity. Although
operational limits have been exceeded, only water appearance is affected there are no
health effects. Steps are being taken to address the treatment processes to ensure that all
water quality complies with standards set.
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Policies and Bylaws

The Water Services Policy and Bylaws were last revised and approved by Council on 28
May 2008.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS:

Zululand District Municipality
Water Quality Monitoring
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Achievements:

e Approval of WSDP for 2009/2010 in May 2009.

* Planning of capital projects to be implemented in 2009/2010 is well in advance.

» Switched from year to year planning to multi-year planning, whereby projects to be
implemented for the next year and beyond have been designed, business plans
approved and tender documents prepared and ready for implementation. This
eliminates the “stop-start” of previous years and enables continuous momentum with
the implementation and roll-out of projects.

e WSP Reporting has commenced and a series of operational reports have been
compiled. Information from reporting becomes useful and is starting to influence
management decisions, in other words information systems are starting to add value.

e Water quality results have improved dramatically through more efficient management
and operations of treatment plants. Water quality reporting system contributed towards
managing this process.

o Asset database (MANZI) has been populated and asset information can be viewed by
all.

Challenges:

* Number of new staff appointed and will require time to adjust and become fully
effective.

» Lack of forward planning for urban areas must be addressed. Consultants are in place
and focus must be in urban areas — especially refurbishment requirements of
infrastructure. This must be used to source for refurbishment funds outside of MIG.

¢ Sewage master planning for the district have been lacking and need to be addressed.

o Status of water supply to schools, clinics and hospitals to be finally confirmed and
strategy finalised how backlogs will be addressed to these institutions.

e Water supply efficiency to be increased to obtain blue-drop accreditation.

¢ Asset management system to become operational whereby daily work done by
maintenance staff and contractors are being captured on the system and asset
information is kept up to date.

¢ Roll-out of an unaccounted for water programme to understand fully how much water
is produced, metered and billed and where possible unaccounted for losses may occur.

- - . |
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TOURISM REPORT

Zululand Tourism in 2009 ... where do we stand? All studies done on district level
clearly indicated that for Zululand, tourism is a key factor. It is one of the two legs on
which development in Zululand stand the other being agriculture.

The Zululand Tourism Office is now comfortably settled in the Ulundi Airport Centre.
Looking ahead at tourism development in the future the Airport complex in Ulundi is
ideal.

The Ulundi Tourism Hub at the airport is a new project flowing from the above
statement. Whereas in the past flights into Ulundi mainly carried government officials of
all kind this will indeed change. The process has already started and although the
Tourism Hub is still on the planning desks, flights of totally different kind are flying into
Ulundi. During the past year medical teams are flying in on a daily basis and the
honourbale State President had on a number of occasions flown in with the presidential
airplane. A totally new happening in and around Zululand.

School Group visits to the Zululand Tourism Office at the airport building are growing
from month to month. The tourism office during the last few months has been host to
school groups coming from as far as Ingwavuma, Newcastle and also more and more
local Zululand schools. This is building an awareness of tourism which was unknown in
the past, the fruits of which will be seen in the future.

Tourism Staff. The status quo remains and only 2 staff members, Gustav Réhrs and
Bheki Zwane manage the office. One student at a time, doing practicals to complete their
tourism diploma studies, complete the “Three Musketeers™

Local Tourism Structures are in place and gefting these to run more efficiently remains
a main objective. In Ulundi where a local tourism office has been lacking for some 2
years a post has been created and we trust that Ulundi will shortly join the other 4
municipalities each having its local tourism office.

Local tourism budgets are on the books but these still have to be worked on intensively.
When development plans state that tourism is one of the key development legs within an
area then the entire structure... and budget... should reflect this. This is a field that calls
for urgent attention, loocking ahead at projects such as 2010, the Route 66 tourism
development, the huge Golela Border Post development bringing tourists directly into
Zululand, the Emakhosini Heritage Park etc. etc.

Key Tourism Events in Zululand are growing year by year and these include i.e.
. Zulu Royal Reed Dance at Enyokeni

Monthly Mona Market outside of Nongoma

Annual Mayfair in Vryheid

Tiger fishing Bonanza on the Pongola Poort Dam

Ithala Canoe Challenge starting at the oBivane Dam
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. Annual Innie Rietfees in uPhongolo
. Ulundi — Nongoma Marathon

KwaZulu Natal has 5 Tourism Gateways entering the province and of these 2 are on the
Zululand border ie Golela Border Post and the Piet Retief Gateway. At the Golela Border
Post a huge brand new multi million Border Gate project is in progress and building is
expected to be completed before end of this year. In this complex a Tourism Gateway
(information desk) will be a big plus for tourists looking for information, entering
Zululand and KZN.

Tourism Routes in and into Zululand got an important addition when Route 66 (The
Zululand Heritage Route) was launched at the beginning of September. This adds a key
third leg to the existing KZN Battlefields Route and the Zululand Birding Route which
have been operational for several years. The new Route 66 turns off the N2 at
uPhongolo and runs along the R66 via Nongoma/Ulundi/Melmoth/Eshowe until it again
joins the N2 at Gingindlovu. This is a route focusing on Zulu culture, history, its people
and many other attractions you will find nowhere else.

One facet of the Route 66 project that calls for urgent attention is to get the short stretch
of road (some 21 km) between uPhongolo and Nongoma tarred as soon as possible.
Currently this un-tarred portion effectively blocks all tourism bus traffic from entering
Zululand from the north, causing the tourism industry to loose out immensely.

Tourism Shows. Zululand tourism forms an important part of the provincial tourism
marketing programme and for that reason Zululand Tourism forms part of the provincial
tourism stand at the 5 major national tourism shows... making sure that Zululand stays on
the South African tourism map!

For tourism, and in particular international tourists, the name or brand ZULULAND is a
must-visit when touring South Africa. Flowing from this key brand an invitation was
received to partake in the annual Swiss International Holiday Exhibition in Lugano
Switzerland at the end of October 2009,

This is a unique opportunity indeed for Zululand to capitalize on its reputation as an
important tourism destination in South Africa. Zululand and more specifically Zululand
Tourism has become a part of the international tourism menu indeed.

Siyaphambili...we are going forward ...this is what we are aiming at from the Zululand
tourism office’s side and we are committed to work towards our target!
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ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

Municipal Health function is preventative in nature and seeks to protect humans from
contracting diseases from the environment they live in.
The National Health Act, 2003 (Act No.61 of 2003) defines Municipal Health Services
As

(a) Water Quality Monitoring

(b) Food Control

(c) Waste Management

(d) Health Surveillance of Premises

(e) Surveillance and Prevention of Communicable diseases, excluding immunizations

(f) Vector Control

{(g) Environmental Pollution Control

(h) Disposal of the dead, and

(i) Chemical Safety

The municipal Health Services section consists of a staff component of 3 Environmental
Health Practitioners, 2 for Ulundi office and one in Vryheid office. The primary function
of this section is to monitor and ensure compliance with standard on all environmental
issues that range from the abovementioned scope of practice.

The transfer of Provincial Environmental Health Practitioners is still outstanding and the
service delivery is still fragmented and it will remain like that until the transfer is
concluded.

ACHIEVEMENTS

1. Training of food caterers

08/09 financial year was very successful as an intense health education was conducted to
food caterers within Zululand District Municipality. Education was conducted in the
following four local,

(2) Edumbe Local Municipality

(b) Abaqulusi Local Municipality

(c) Pongola Local Municipality

(d) Nongoma Local Municipality

2. Food Monitoring (Mass Functions)
A lot of stride was done in monitoring the food caterers in all the functions where a
large number of communities attended and catered for. Since we started with the
monitoring, no food poisoning incidence had been reported.
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3. Disposal of the Dead

The Zululand District Municipality policy on pauper burial has been helpful to the
forensic mortuaries and the District as a whole. The number of people buried as

pauper in the past year has significantly increased. The following is the number of
pauper burial per local municipality,

No LOCAL MUNICIPALITY No. OF BODIES BURIED
1 Ulundi Local Municipality 0
2 Nongoma Local Municipality 02
3 Pongola Local Municipality 11
4 Abaqulusi Local Municipality 05
5 eDumbe Local Municipality 0
18

The table below reflects all the duties performed by Environmental Health Practitioners
within the Zululand District Municipal Area.

No. Work Items No. of Inspections/Attendance Action
1 Food Cateresses Training 112 Health Education on food
handling
2 Education on food 45 Reports were written to all
handling and safety those premises
3 Complaints received 10 All attended to, and some
premises were issued with
notice
4 Creche inspection and 20 Inspections were done, and
Senior Citizen Clubs report written
5 Mortuary Inspection 08 Inspections were done, and
report written
6 Business license 05 Report forwarded to the
application responsible authority
7 Pauper burials 18 Arrangements for the burial
of the deceased were made
8 School inspection 01 Letters written to Dept of
Education
19 | Food premises issued with 34 Inspection of food premises
COA
10 | Funeral Parlors issued with 03 Inspection of funeral parlors
CoC
11 Street Vendors 45 Health education on
cleanliness and refuse
removal
12 Condemnation of food 1475.35Kg & 17.63 Liters Safe disposal of foodstuff

stuff
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13 Bed & breakfast/Lodge 07 Letters written to the
owners
14 Food handling premises 14 Health education and
written notices
15 Meat inspection 875 Carcasses were inspected

and condemnations were
made

I —
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4.3. TECHNICAL DEPARTMENT

The Technical Department is headed by Mr.S.L Khumalo. The Technical Department is
divided into three main divisions, viz:

*  Project Management Unit (PMU)

= Bulk Water and Wastewater Management

= Rural and Urban Reticulation

ORGANOGRAM FOR THE SENIOR MANAGEMENT: TECHNICAL
SERVICES DEPARTMENT:

‘ HOD: TECHNICAL

SERVICES
5.L KHUMALO

s A

i Mo : r I . i =
PUTY A I
TIE)EHNICA?_IgEEEJI%%S- | DEPUTY DIRECTOR: DEPUTY DIRECTOR: DEPUTY DIRECTOR:
PROJECT | [TECHNICAL SERVICES: TECHNICAL SERVICES: TECHNICAL SERVICES:
IMPLEMENTATION BULK WATER SUPPLY RETICULATION:SOUTH RETICULATION; NORTH
GNENE | TLXABA M.H DLADLA S NGURANE
I
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The strategic objective for the Technical Services Department is to progressively provide
cost effective, reliable water services of good quality to all potential consumers in the
district.

The core function of the Technical Department is therefore:
» To implement the new infrastructure {Water and Sanitation).
» Operation and Maintenance of the secondary bulk and reticulation.
» Management, Operation and Maintenance of Bulk Water and Waste Water
Infrastructure.

The key issues for 2008/2009 are listed as follows:

To improve on the percentage of households with access to basic level of water.
To improve on the percentage of households with access to basic level of
sanitation.

To improve on the number of required water quality tests conducted (samples).

To reduce number of plant days down time.

To improve on average response time to rectify breakage in service

To improve on percentage of households earning less than R1100 pm with access
to free water (Note: Rudimentary LOS included).

To improve on percentage of households earning less than R1100 pm with access
to free sanitation.

To improve on communication with customers on planned interruptions before
disruptions occur.

To improve on communication with customers on unplanned interuptions .

To improve on time taken to respond to customer queries.

To ensure that 100% of MIG grant fund is spent within the financial year.

VYV ¥V ¥V YVVVY VY

43.1 PROJECT MANAGEMENT UNIT (PMU)

The Project Management Unit is responsible for the implementation of all the capital
projects in the district. The unit has a total of 6 technical officers, two Institutional Social
Development Officers (ISDO) and a Senior Project Administrator.

Employees Number Cost to Employer

Professionals 10 R 2,526,743.60

The current total Business Plans approved by the Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) is
in excess of R 1,541,959,888.40 and this makes Zululand District Municipality to be at
least having committed projects for more than eight (8) years ahead, considering the
current rate of MIG fund allocation which is approximately R180,000,000.
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e

BP Name

MIG No.

BP Value

Exp

Balance

Nkonjeni Regional
Water Supply
Scheme Phase |

2004MIGFDC260002

36,391,983.00

36,391,982.71

0

ZDM Clinic
Sanitation Project

2005MIGFDC260003

6,017,716.00

4,664,805.09

1,352,210.90

Rudimentary Water
Supply Programme
PH 2

2005MIGFDC260005

65,753,900.00

57,147,074.84

8.606,825.20

Mandlakazi Regional
Water Scheme Phase
2B

2005SMIFDC260001

6,772,309.00

5,266,533.08

1,505,775.90

Hlobane Sports Field

2006MIGFDC26112022

16,370,000.00

2,612,200.24

13,757,799.80

Nkonjeni Regional
Water Supply
Scheme Ph 2

2006MIGFDC26102044

75,296,406.93

23,245,883.26

52,050,523.70

Ulundi Sports Phase
E)

2006MIGFDC26113956

5,200,000.00

5,067,552.30

132.447.70

Usuthu RWSS Phase
4

2006MIGFDC265319

25,059,986.00

23,989,526.47

1,070,459.50

Usuthu RWSS Phase
3

2006MIGFDXC265325

89,093,640.00

2,421,360.00

86,672,280.00

10

Usuthu RWSS Phase
2

2006MIGFDC265328

32,483,514.00

3.020.454.63

29.,463,059.40

11

Usuthu RWSS Phase
i

2006MIGFDC265329

96,259,053.00

15,232,256.86

$1,026,796.1

12

Mandiakazi RWSS
Phase 2C

2006MIGFDC265331

22,120,203.00

17,817,072.93

4,303,130.1¢

13

Simdlangentsha
Central RWSS Ph 2

2006MIGFDC265332

30,366,875.54

21,576,523.05

8,790,352.50

14

Khambi RWSS
Water Supply

2006MIGFDC265333

23,704,261.00

20,159.912.61

3,544,348.40

15

Hiahlindlela/ Mondlo
Regional Water

Supply

2006MIGFDC265334

167,579,680.00

31,602,815.11

135,976,864.90

Simdlangetsha East
RWSS Phase 1

2006MIGFDC265336

25,683,733.70

2,306,393.51

23,377,339.80

17

Simdlangetsha West
RWSS Phase 2.1

2006MIGFDC265339

59.477,291.00

34,504,274.83

24,973,016.20

18

Mona Sports Field

2006MIGFDC265341

19,500,000.00

3.030,664.15

16,469,335.90

19

Coronation RWSS
Enyati (AFA) MIS
155365

2006MIGFDC265351

34,927,055.48

18.832,419.67

16,094,635.80

Emergency
Alteration Lo the
Zondela Sewer
Qutfall

2008M1GDC26123070

977,846.27

716,328.82

261,517.20

Nkonjeni RWSS
MIG Phase 3
(Central)

2008MIGDC26165025

27,715,450.00

7,840,939.40

19,874,510.60

Gumbi Emergency
Water Supply

2008MIGDC26165601

26,464,362.00

5,318,420.97

21,145,941.00

ZDM Rural
Sanitation Phase (1

2008MIGFDC26156876

195,891,411.00

12,054,433.95

183.836.977.10

Mandlakazi Regional
Water

Supply Scheme (Ph
4

2008MIGFDC26162234

125,793,218.00

251,855.47

125,541,362.50

Ulundi Unit M Waler
and Sanilation Phase
2

2006MIGFDC26163062

1,085,602.39

505,959.88

579,642.50
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26 | Emondlo sporis field | 2008MIGFDC26165006 13,2993 14.00 555,282.88 12,744,031.10
27 | Nkonjeni Regional

Water Supply

Scheme Phase 04 2009MIGFDC261 71057 310,103.565.51 0.00 | 310,103,565.51

In 2008-2009 financial year an allocation of R133 million was received from MIG and
was successfully spent 100% by the end of March 2009.

The largest percentage, 90.5%, was spent on water, 8% was spent on sanitation and 1.5%
on sporting facilities. The large amount of money is currently spent in the development of
bulk infrastructure and as the bulk line passes communities, reticulation networks are
installed. Where the communities are experiencing acute shortage of water, the
rudimentary programme is in place to bring relief and where there are no reliable sources,
water tankering is taking place.

Zululand District Municipality, for sustainable water supply, is divided into ten (10)
regional schemes with reliable water sources. MIG allocations over a period of three
years, per regional scheme, are tabled as follows.

Name of the regional | Allocation for | Allocation  for | Allocation for

scheme financial year financial year | financial year
09/10 | 10/11 {11112 ,

Nkonjeni Regional Water R 22,703,000 R 28,330,000 R 33,169,000

Supply Scheme

Usuthu Regional Water R 27,330,000 R 30,360,000 R 36,430,000

Supply Scheme

Mandlakazi Regional R 17,770,000 R 21,690,000 R 23,680,000

Water Supply Scheme

Rudimentary water R 3,181,000 R 3,886,000 R 4,240,000

supply programme ph2

Simdlangentsha East R 5,466,000 R 6,672,000 R 9,286,000

Regional Water Scheme

Simdlangentsha Central R 7,056,000 R 6,672,000 R 9,286,000

Regional Water Scheme

Simdlangentsha West R 5,466,000 R 6,672,000 R 9,286,000

Regional Water Scheme

Khambi Regional Water R 5,466,000 R 6,672,000 R 9,286,000

Scheme

Coronation/Enyathi R 7,804,000 R 8,341,000 R 9,286,000

Regional Water Scheme

Hlahlindlela/eMondlo R 13,194,000 R 16,196,000 R 15,446,000

Regional Water Scheme

Rural Sanitation R 31,810,000 R 34,830,000 R 45,400.000

Zondela Sewer Qutfall R 500,000 - -

Sportsfield R 9,543,000 R 13,591,000 R 14,840,000

Gumbi Emergency R 4,099,000 R 5,004,000 R 7,464,000

MIG TOTAL/ FIN YR R 161,388,000 R 188,916,000 R 227,099,000
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The MIG expenditure for the financial year 08/09 (July 08 to June 09) is listed below in

the table per regional scheme:

Name of the regional | Brief project description Total expenditure 08/09
scheme
Nkonjeni Regional Water | Construction Reservoir, R 24,736,402.00
Supply Scheme reticulation, bulk pipeline
Usuthu Regional Water reservoirs, bulk pipeline R27,033,452.00
Supply Scheme
Mandlakazi Regional Water | Construction of a R 5,945,478.3
Supply Scheme reticulation pipeline,
Rudimentary water supply | Construction of reticulation, R18,912,140.83
programme Ph2 reservoirs, drilling of
boreholes,
Gumbi Emergency Pump station, rising main R6,469,588.33
Simdlangentsha East RO
Regional Water Scheme
Simdlangentsha Central RO
Regional Water Scheme
Simdlangentsha West | Construction of reticulation, R3,930,907.66
Regional Water Scheme reservoir
Emergency to Zondela | Sewer R 842,339.17
Sewer Outfall
Rural Sanitation Material supply and R 10,772,920.52
implementation
Khambi Regional Water | Construction of a R3,259,941.69
Scheme reticulation and  pump
station
Coronation/Enyathi Construction of bulk water R8,290,016.32
Regional Water Scheme and sewer,
Hilahlindlela/eMondlo Construction of  water R5,239,017.97
Regional Water Scheme treatment plant.
Sporting Facilities(Ulundji, R1,969,499.30
Mona, Hlobane &

Swimming Pool)

Listed below are the house hold figures achieved by individual regional scheme during
the year 08/09 financial from July 2008 to June 2009.

e —
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Name of the regional | Households benefited | Households benefited
scheme (vard connections) (community standpipes)
Nkonjeni Regional Water 381 1589
Supply Scheme
Usuthu Regional Water 387 445
Supply Scheme
Mandlakazi Regional Water 0 97
Supply Scheme
Simdlangentsha West 102
Regional Water Scheme
Khambi Regional Water 75
Scheme
Hlahlindlela/eMondlo 450
Regional Water Scheme
TOTAL 1395 2131
The expenditure for the MIG funded projects for the quarters is tabled below.
Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Quarter 5 TOTAL EXP
April - June Jul — Sept Oct - Dec Jan - Mar Apr- Jun
R 10,986,129.5 R 15,897,397.1 R 47.538,993.9 R 59,401,205.8 R 22477,737.7 R 156,301,464.0
ZDM FUNDED CAPEX PROJECTS
Local School Sanitation Creéches Fencing Halls/Taxi Sports Facility
Ranks
Nongoma R 500000 |- R 460 000 R 200000 | R 200000 -
Edumbe - - R 400 000 R 100 000 -
Pongola R 260000 | - R 600 000 R 750 000 -
Abaqulusi R750000 |- R 200 000 R 60 000 R 750 000 -
Ulundi - - R1000000 | R 80000 R 3,250,000 -

Coronation/Enyathi — Waste Water treatment works : Sewer ponds under construction

-
- e e T EIEEEEEZZZZZ——————————
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Coronation/Enyathi — Waste Water treatment works : Sewer septic tanks
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Reservoir at Masokaneni

Coronation/Enyathi — Water treatiment works: Clarifier
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Coronation/Enyathi — Water treatment works: Filter pumps
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Coronation/Enyathi — Water treatment works

Page 95
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Inkosi Buthelezi Hall

Traditional Leaders Facility at Ulundi

. 00000000 0O 0 00O 0 o
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4.3.2 WATER SERVICES PROVISION URBAN & RURAL RETICULATION
This division deals with the reticulation of water from bulk services, attending to all
operation and maintenance of the water infrastructure in both urban and rural areas. It

also manages the emergency water/drought relief programme.

Currently all urban areas are serviced with water and sanitation. They are mostly metered
and also receive the 6 kilolitre Free Basic Water.

The cost of staff complement to the department is as follows:

Personnel Total Cost to Employer

Professional 13 R 4,394,882.98
(Supervisors/Foreman) 3 R 3,995,120.80
Office (Clerical/Administration) 2 -
Non-professional (Blue collar, 63 R 4,393,041.00
outside workforce)

Temporary 0 -
Contract 175 R 1,566,000.00

Water control and management

In the financial year 2008/9, utility meters were introduced so that water required by the
consumer could be measured either on daily or monthly quantities as preferred by the
consumer. Those who want to be limited to FBW that can also be provided on daily or
monthly basis.

The schemes in the rural areas are not metered as they are considered to be consuming
water less than the FBW. Zone meters have been installed to monitor the above situation
and if the consumption indicate viability of metering water, that will be considered in the
due course. Currently, there are six reaction teams and contract ZDM 591/2007 is in
place with a roster of service providers to provide emergency repairs to infrastructure.

Schedule of water schemes

The following tables indicate the schedule of water schemes per Regional Water Scheme.

Regional Water Supply | Stand alone Water
Scheme Supply Schemes
Nkonjeni RWSS 48

Usuthu RWSS 43
Mandlakazi RWSS 31
Gumbi/Candover RWSS 2
Simdlangentsha East RWSS 18
Simdlangentsha Central 10

RWSS
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Simdlangentsha West 20
RWSS

Corronation RWSS

Khambi RWSS 18
Hlahlindlela RWSS 23

Water Consumption

Local Municipality Consumption (kf) Revenue Received
Ulundi 2,519,316 R 11, 606, 193.15
Nongoma 12, 485, 658 R 2, 009, 652.71
Uphongolo 285, 516 R 2,104, 324 .81
Edumbe 569, 764 R 1, 082, 804.34
AbaQulusi - -
Totals 16 220 254 R 16, 802, 975.01
Drought Relief

Despite the rudimentary programme that is in progress, water tankers had to be deployed
to those areas with acute shortage of water:

Local Municipality | No. of Trucks | Water  Delivered | Total Cost

PA (Kilolitres)
Ulundi 5 108, 000 R1, 635, 676.06
Nongoma 10 977,220 R7,439,376.38
Uphongolo 2 1,440,000 R1, 754, 410.04
Edumbe 1 720,000 R1, 391, 803.62
Abaqulusi 1 720,000 R1, 495, §44.56

________________________ _____ _ ______ . ]
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Mayibuye Mayibuye CrossMoore TMS Trucks
Mayibuye Ulundi Abaqulusi eDumbe Nongome uPhongolo Trucks Supervisor
Jul 2008 R 161,935.77 R 62,696.91 R 72,296.02 R 364,931.13 R 118,812.16 R 12,500.00
Aug 2008 R129311.34 R 70,021.50 R 44,953.29 R 475.816.24 R 129.873.81 R 12,500.00
Sep 2008 R 84,713.23 R 68,846.33 R 65,821.33 R 323,519.19 R 154,453.08 R 12,500.00
Oct 2008 R 141,492.57 R 128,021.00 R 130,115.93 R 306,262.48 R 15762738 R 12.500.00
Mayibuye Mayibuye Midmar TMS Trucks
Mayibuye Ulundi Abaqulusi eDumbe Nongoma uPhongolo Trucks Supervisor
Nov 2008 R 12641175 R 130,676.13 R 12577221 R 322 405.68 R 14228842 R 12,500.00
Dec 2008 R 134,594.10 R 68,998.50 R 127,227 88 R 490,430.28 R 155,469.23 R 12,500.00
Jan 2009 R 150,423.00 R 172,753.78 R 132,162.94 R 741,989.52 R 150,05141 R 12.500.00
Feb 2009 R 142,120.95 R 145,946.22 R 107,670.95 R 1,209,071.46 R 150,101.61 R 12,500.00
Mar 2009 R 141,066.45 R 172,943.93 R 141,841.13 R 749,054.10 R 13491202 R 12,500.00
Apr 2009 R 137,039.40 R 178,871.02 R 136,602.10 R 764,088.42 R 154,257.87 R 12,500.00
May 2009 R 146,256.30 R 198,841.00 R 155318.16 R 964,034.16 R 164.691.19 R 12,500.00
Jun 2009 R 140,311.20 R §7,228.24 R 152,019.68 R 727,773.72 R 141,871.86 R 12,500.00
Totals R 1,635,676.06 R 1,495,844.56 1.391,1}303.62 R 7.439,376.38 R 1,754,410.04 R 150,000.00
Sub Total R 13,867,110.66
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4.3.3 BULK WATER SUPPLY AND WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT

The core function for Water Services Provision Bulk is to ensure that water and
wastewater infrastructure is managed properly in order to produce a cost effective and
class one (1) quality of water as required by the Department of Water and
Environmental Affairs (DWEA). It is also to Operate and Maintain the Bulk
Infrastructure in order to minimize down time.

The above is carried out in all Local Municipalities with the exception of Abaqulusi
Municipality’s Urban water and waste infrastructure,

Number and cost to employer of all personnel associated with the bulk water
distribution and wastewater discharge function:

Personnel Total Cost to Employer
Professional 1 R 514,000.00
Field (Supervisors/Foreman) 9 R 920,000.00
Office (Clerical/Administration) 1 R 125,049.00
Non-professional (Blue collar, outside 121 R 1,973,036.37
workforce)
Temporary 7 R 689,425.00
Total water production per month per plant
PLANT FLOWS
Water Works Plant Flow | Plant Flow | Actual Flow
kf/month | kf/Year ki/Year
1 | Belgrade Water Treatment Works 27,000 324,000 187,691
Frischgewaagd Water Treatment
2 | Works 35,000 420,000 *41,093
Mpungamhlope Water Treatment
3 | Works 17,000 204,000 131,905
4 | Vuna Water Treatment Works 130,000 1,560,000 1,321,290
5 | Ulundi Water Treatment Works 580,000 6,960,000 6,609,158
Imbile Water Treatment Works 7,200 86,400 *84,872
Itshelejuba Hospital Water 3,900 46,800
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Treatment Works *.86260
Thulasizwe Hospital Water

8 | Treatment Works 3,700 44,400 *_534883

9 | Ceza Water Treatment Works 10,500 126,000 124,549
Enyokeni Palace Water Treatment

10 | Works 750 9,000 9,106
Khangela Palace Water Treatment

11 | Works 370 4,440 3,292

12 | Babanango Water Treatment Works 17,000 204,000 107,525

13 | eDumbe Water Treatment Works 66,000 792,000 789,920

14 | Pongola Water Treatment Works 250,000 3,000,000 1,882,468

15 | Spekboom Water Treatment Works 29,000 348,000 74,7150

16 | Mvuzini Water Treatment Works 7,000 84,000 78,836

17 | Ophuzane Water Treatment Works 9,000 108,000 105,532

18 | Tholakele Water Treatment Works 7,000 84,000 39,188

19 | Msibi Water Treatment Works 900 10,800 23,796
Khiphunyawo Water Treatment

20 | Works 14,000 168,000 45,260

21 | Nkosentsha Water Treatment Works 2,500 30,000 28,678

22 | Mandlakazi Water Treatrmment Works 22,000 264,000 215,366
Osingisingini Water Treatment

23 | Works 1,500 18,000 17,300

24 | Sidinsi Water Treatment Works 2,000 24,000 22,164

25 | Kombuzi Water Treatment Works 3,000 36,000 30,492
Mountain View Water Treatment

26 | Works 2,500 30,000 25,399

27 | Makhosini Water Treatment Works 10,000 120,000 *61,876
Purim Water Treatment Works(1

28 | month) 4,000 4,000 4,000
Masokaneni Water Treatment

29 | Works(3 months) 500 1,500 1,430

2008/09 ANNUAL REPORT Page 101




* There had been some faulty meters and others were replaced with new meters,
readings are not accurate.

Small schemes that are supplied by boreholes are omitted.

Total volume and cost of bulk water purchases:

Raw water (k{) Purified, Water Cost (R)
(k£)
Impala Irrigation 3,300,000 R 1,183,159.25
Abaqulusi Municipality 13 470 R 60,618.94

Expenditure on Operation and Maintenance of Bulk infrastructure:

Operations

Maintenance

Refurbishment
and Assesment

Total

Water Plants

R 14,621,848.74

R 7,607,142.86

R 6,613,792.73

R 28,842,784.33

Wastewater Plants

R 2,778,151.26

R 912,857.14

R 661,379.27

R 4,352,387.67

R 33,195,172.00

|Treatments {Water & Wastewater )

R 3,249,928.00

Power Supply Expenses (ESKOM) Consumption

R 36,445,100.00

Zululand District Municipality spent R 7,913,901.26 on Eskom electricity in water
plants, sewage plants, raw water pumps, booster pumps and borehole pumps etc
throughout the entire district.

LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

EXPENDITURE 2008/2009

Ulundi Municipal Area

R 1,556,757.29

Nongoma Municipal Area

R 1,700,229.25

Phongolo Municipal Area

R 550,578.27

Edumbe Municipal Area

R 268,729.94

Abaqulusi Municipal Area

R 3,837,606.51

TOTAL

R 7,913,901.26
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44. BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE

SB NKOSI CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
LEGISLATIVE FRAMEWORK

Section 80 of the Municipal Finance Management Act, 2003 provides that every
municipality must have the Budget and Treasury Office.

The budget and treasury office consists of :
¢ The Chief Financial Officer
e Officials of the municipality allocated by the Accounting Officer to the Chief
Financial Officer
e And any other person contracted by the municipality for the work of the
office.
At Zululand District Municipality the Budget and Treasury Office is headed by the
Chief Financial Officer. The Office has 37 officials allocated to it.

Functions Performed by the Budget and Treasury Office include:

e Advising the Accounting Officer on the exercise of powers and duties as
assigned by the Municipal Finance Management Act;

e  Assisting the Accounting Officer in the administration of municipal bank
accounts, preparation and implementation of the municipal budget.

e Advising other senior managers on financial matters;

¢  Performing the budgeting, accounting analysis, financial reporting, cash
management, debt management, supply chain management, risk management and
other functions as may be delegated by the Accounting Officer from time to time.

2008/09 ANNUAL REPORT Page 103



2008/2009 Performance Highlights

Budgeting and Budgetary Control

The 2008/2009 multi-year budget was approved by the council in May 2008. The

allocations were as follows:

EXPENDITURE BUDGET 2008/2009 ACTUALS 2008/2009
Operating 252 495 907 267 364 786
Capital 212210638 193 827 685
Total 464 706 545 461 192 471

Financial Reporting

The 2008/2009 financial statements were submitted in time. The challenge faced as
the preparation of GRAP compliant financial statements in house. But the experience
attained throughout the process is invaluable. There were significant changes in the
accounting policies as a result of the implementation of GRAP standards.

All other reports required in terms of the Division of Revenue Act were submitted in
time. The DORA Grants received during the financial year were spent as per the
table below. It is noteworthy that there is a substantial decrease in the unspent
conditional grants.

Had, the financial years of both National and Provincial spheres been synchronised
with the local sphere, the unspent conditional grants would have actually been
reduced further. To illustrate an airport grant for 09/10 is transferred by a Provincial
department in April 2009 and at 30 June 2009 this amount is then reflected in the
municipal financial statements as unspent thus giving an impression that the
municipality does not spend its allocated conditional grants.

The DORA grants received during the financial year were spent as follows:

Amount Amount

Grant Name Grant Purpose Usage of grant received spent
FMG To finance reforms in financial | Grant was used 500 000 500 000

management for intended

purposes

MIG To supplement capital finance | Grant was used | 146 528 000 129313 170

for basic municipal | for intended

infrastructure purposes
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MSIG To assist municipality to | Grant was used 735 000 1 554 204
perform their functions and | for intended
stabilise  institutional and | purposes
governance
BELGRADE | To assist LM’s to perform | Grant was used 3 391 656 600 000
MPCC their functions- certain portion | for intended
has been transferred to | purposes
Phongola municipality
DWAF To subsidies water schemes | Grant was used | 26 680 400 71 857 333
owned by departments to | for intended
municipalities purposes
EQUITABLE | To finance the operation of the | Grant was used | 127 541 093 127 541 093
SHARE municipality for intended
purposes

Capital Commitments:
The capital commitments consist of infrastructure assets to the total value of
R169,712,909.05.

Risk Management

The Audit and Performance Management Committee had 6 meetings during the year
to discuss internal audit reports and performance management report. Internal audit
covered the following aspect in 2008/2009:
e Draft fraud prevention plan
The risk register
2008/2009 Internal Audit Plan
The Municipal Budget and reporting regulations
Audit Plan
Annual Report
Evaluation of the performance of the internal auditors
ZDM mid-year assessment
Performance Indicators
Progress Report on Internal Audit
Audit report on management performance measurement
e ZDM Investigation

Internal controls were operational and they assisted the municipality to uncover
malpractices that were undertaken by a cashier. Most reconciliations were performed
monthly.

The council does not suffer any liquidity risk due to the process of closely monitoring
cashflow forecasts and avoidance of debt that cannot be serviced.
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Debt Management

The nature and extent of poverty in the district is negatively affecting the ability of
the majority of our residents to pay for the services rendered. As a result, the value of
outstanding debtors is increasing.

To reduce this outstanding balance, council has resorted to the strict implementation
of the credit control and debt collection policy by installing controlled flow meters for
the indigent consumers and the restriction of water supply for the non-indigent
COnNsSumers.

Summary of Debtors by Customer Classification:

As at 30 June 2009 Consumers Industrial and Government
0-30 Days Current 995 805 517 531

31-60 Days 844 005 602 817

61-90 Days 645 846 335715

91-120 Days 1319 457 425 817

121-365 Days 17 028 410 2125 841

+365 Days

Total 20 833 523 4007 721

Creditors

Creditors are paid on monthly basis, and within the 30 days time limit set by the
Municipal Finance Management Act.

Supply Chain Management

The primary objective of this section is to provide supply chain management which is
fair, transparent, efficient, equitable, competitive and which ensures best value of
money for the municipality and promotes local economic development.

Members of Bid Committes
Bid Specification

- Mr C Nel Chairperson
- Mr M Dladla

- Mr S Ngcobo

- Ms Z Ntombela

- Ms G Nene
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Bid Evaluation

- Mr S Khumalo Chairperson
- Ms NS Mthembu

- Ms Gwamanda

- Mr S Landman

- Ms N Hlengwa

Bid Adjudication

- Mr. SB Nkosi Chairperson
- Mr. MN Shandu

- Mr. C Nel

- Mr. TL Xaba

Number of meetings held during 2008/09 financial year

Bid Specifications 25
Bid Evaluation 23
Bid Adjudication 21

|
_——— — —_————— _ _—————Shh—————___—_—_s—o—o———
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CHAPTER S: AUDITED FINCIAL STATEMENTS AND RELATED
FINANCIAL INFORMATION

As indicated earlier, the Zululand District Municipality received an unqualified report
from the Auditor-General for the seventh consecutive year as at 30 June 2009. In the
report a number of matters of non-compliance with laws and regulations were
however raised by the Auditor-General and will be fully dealt with in 2009/2010.
Annexures:

Amnexure A: The full report from the Auditor-General

Annexure B: The June 2009 Annual Financial Statements

“
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CHAPTER 6: AUDIT AND RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT

Membership

The Zululand District Municipality has an Audit and Risk Management Committee
set up in accordance with the prescripts of the Municipal Finance Management Act
No. 56 of 2003, section 166. The Committee comprises of two independent
members, who are not in the employ of the Zululand District Municipality, nor are
they political office bearers.

The Chairperson of the Audit Committee is an independent person who is
knowledgeable of the status of the position and has the requisite legal, business and
leadership skills. The Committee operates in terms of written terms of reference
approved by the municipality’s Accounting Officer and Council’s Executive
Committee, which is in accordance with best practice.

Audit Committee members and attendance

The Committee performs its responsibilities as required in terms of the Municipal
Finance Management Act (MFMA), as well as the code of Corporate Governance.
The Audit Committee meets a minimum of four (4) times during a financial year. For
the financial year ending 30 June 2009, the Committee has reviewed and/ or advised
on matters relating to:

The adequacy, reliability and accuracy of financial reporting and information;

The activities and effectiveness of internal audit function;

The accounting and auditing concerns identified as a result of the internal or external
audits;

The effectiveness of the internal control systems;

Risk Management;

Compliance with the MFMA and other applicable legislation;

Performance Management; and

Reports on forensic investigations.

Internal Audit

The Zululand District Municipality has a system of Internal Audit under the control
and direction of its Audit and Risk Committee. Based on the results of assurance
work carried out by the Internal Audit unit, there are areas where the internal control
systems have been identified as weak. The weaknesses in internal control systems
have been brought to the attention of management to take corrective measures.
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Performance Management

The municipality made significant changes to the organizational scorecard which was
as a direct result of the changes in the applicable National Treasury regulations. The
scorecard has also been revised to ensure alignment to the Integrated Development
Plan (IDP) of the Municipality. Systems are being implemented to monitor
organizational and individual performance.

ACTION PLAN TO ADRESS AUDITOR - GENERAL QUERIES

In terms of Section 121 (3) (g) of the Municipal Finance Management Act, the
municipality must include in the Annual Report “particulars of any corrective action
taken or to be taken in response to issues raised in the audit report”, therefore those
particulars are supplied hereunder in the same numbering as in the audit report with
their corrective measures.

9. Restatement of corresponding figures - Monthly reconciliation will be
implemented.

12. The monthly reports to National Treasury on awards for contracts above
R 100 000 are now submitted to National Treasury as and when the awards are made.
Report to be submitted to Audit Committee by the Deputy Chief Financial Officer.

14.2 Quarterly management accounts will be performed and submitted to the
Municipal Manager and the Executive Commitiee,

14.3 The Annual report for 2009 / 2010 will be scheduled.

14.6 Audit Committee is on schedule for complying with Section 166 (2).

14.7 A meeting was held between the Municipal Manager and the Internal Audit team
to discuss non-performance. It has been mutually agreed that more visits will be done

in 2009 / 2010.

14.11 A risk assessment is scheduled to take place in January 2010. The services of
Provincial Treasury have been procured.

14.13 Prior year Audit findings have subsequently been resolved.
14.15 The PMS is under development.

14.16 A PMS Specialist is assisting the Council.

- 0000 O OO O
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Annexure A
Auditor-General’s Report
2008/09

“
e 000000000000 ——
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO THE KWAZULU-NATAL PROVINCIAL
LEGISLATURE AND THE COUNCIL ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
PERFORMANCE INFORMATION OF ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Introduction

1. | have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Zululand District
Municipality which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June
2009, and the statement of financial perfformance, the statement of changes in
net assets and the cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes, as set
out on pages 124 to 161.

The accounting officer's responsibility for the financial statements

2. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation
of these financial statements in accordance with the Standards of Generally
Recognised Accounting Practice (Standards of GRAP) and in the manner
required by the Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act, 2003
{Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA) and for such internal control as the accounting
officer determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

The Auditor-General’s responsibility

3. As required by section 188 of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa,
1996 read with section 4 of the Public Audit Act, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004)
{PAA) and section 126(3) of the MFMA, my responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.

4. | conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on
Auditing read with General Notice 616 of 2008, issued in Government Gazette
No. 31057 of 15 May 2008. Those standards require that | comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

5. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
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the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

6. Paragraph 11 et seq. of the Standard of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice, GRAP 1 Presentation of Financial Statermnents requires that financial
reporting by entities shall provide information on whether resources were
obtained and used in accordance with the legally adopted budget. As the
budget reporting standard is not effective for this financial year, | have
determined that my audit of any disclosures made by the Zululand District
Municipality in this respect will be limited to reporting on non-compliance with
this disclosure requirement.

7. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for my audit opinion.

Opinion

8. In my opinion the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Zululand District Municipality as at 30 June 2009
and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended, in
accordance with the Standards of GRAP and in the manner required by the
MFMA.

Emphasis of matter

Without qualifying my opinion, | draw attention to the following matter:

Restatement of corresponding figures

9. As disclosed in note 33 to the financial statements, the corresponding figures
for 30 June 2008 have been restated as a result of the municipality
implementing new accounting policies and Standards of GRAP for the
2008/2009 financial year and changes to existing policies.

Other matters

Without qualifying my opinion, | draw attention to the following matters that relate to
my responsibilities in the audit of the financial statements:

Material inconsistencies in information included in the annual report

10. T have not obtained the other information included in the annual report and have
not been able to identify any material inconsistencies with the financial
statements.
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Unaudited supplementary schedules

11. The municipality provided supplementary information in the Annexure A, B,
C.D, E1,E2 and F to the financial statements on whether resources were
obtained and used in accordance with the legally adopted budget, in accordance
with GRAP | Presentation of Financial Statements. The supplementary budget
information and other supplementary information set out on pages 124 to 161 do
not form part of the financial statements and is presented as additional
information. I have not audited these schedules and accordingly, I do not express
an opinion thereon.

Non-compliance with applicable legislation

Municipal Finance Management Act
12. The municipality did not submit monthly reports to National Treasury on awards
for contracts above R100 000, as required by MFMA circular 34 of 28 June
2006, issued in terms of section 74(1) of the MFMA.

Governance framework

13. The governance principles that impact the auditor’s opinion on the financial
statements are related to the responsibilities and practices exercised by the
accounting officer and executive management and are reflected in the key
governance responsibilities addressed below:

Key governance responsibilities

14. The MFMA tasks the accounting officer with a number of responsibilities
concerning financial and risk management and internal control. Fundamental to
achieving this is the implementation of key governance responsibilities, which |
have assessed as follows:

No.l Matter I Y | N

Clear trall of supporting documentation that is easlly avallable and provided in a timely manner

1. No significant difficulties were experienced during the audit concerning delays or the

availability of requested information. U
Quality of financial statements and related management Information
2. The financial statements were not subject 10 any material amendments resulting from the

audit. O
3. The annual report was submitied for consideration prior to the tabling of the auditor’s report. 0
Timellness of flnancial statements and management information
4, The annual financial statements were submitted for auditing as per the legislated deadlines, as 0

set out in section 126 of the MFMA.

Availabllity of key officlals during audit
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No. | Matter Y N
5, Key officials were available throughout the audit process. 0
Development and compliance with risk management, effective internal control and governance
practices
6. Audit commitlee
*  The municipality had an audit commillee in operation throughout the financial year. 0
¢ The audit commitlee operates in accordance with approved, written terms of reference,
»  The audit commitiee substantially fulfilled its responsibilities for Lhe year, as set out in
section 166(2) of the MFMA. g
7. Internal audit
e  The municipality had an internal audit function in operation throughout the financial 0
year.
*  The internal audil function operates in terms of an approved internal audit plan. O
s  The internal audit function substantially fulfilled its responsibilities for the year, as set 0
out in section 165(2) of the MFMA.
8. There are no significant deficiencies in the design and implementation of intemnal control in 0
respect of financial and risk management.
9. There are no significant deficiencies in the design and implementation of internal control in
respect of compliance with applicable laws and regulations.
10. The information systems were appropriate to facilitate the preparation of the financial
stalements.
11. A risk assessment was conducted on a regular basis and a risk management sirategy, which
includes a fraud prevention plan, is documented and used, as set out in section 62(1)(cXi) of O
the MFMA.
12, Delegations of responsibility are in place. as set out in section 79 of the MFMA. O
Follow-up of audit findings
13. | The prior year audit findings have been substantiaily addressed. 0
14. SCOPA/Oversight resolutions have been substantially implemented, 0
Issues relating to the reporting of performance information
15. The information systems were appropriate to facilitate the preparation of a performance
report that is accurate and complete.
16. Adequate control processes and procedures are designed and implemented to ensure the
accuracy and completeness of reported performance information.
17. A strategic plan was prepared and approved for the financial year under review for purposes 0
of monitoring the performance in relation to the budget and delivery by the Zululand District
Municipality against its mandate, predetermined objectives, outputs, indicators and targets, as
set out in section 68 of the MFMA.
18. There is a functioning performance management system and performance bonuses are only 0O
paid after proper assessmenl and approval by Lhose charged with governance.
15. Key officials have been available throughout the audit, thus enabling the

municipality to timeously provide a clear trail of supporting documents.

However, weaknesses were identified as evidenced by numerous correcting

adjustments in the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements

provided for audit as well as the fact that the municipality did not develop and

implement an effective system of risk management relating to financial
reporting. Whilst overall leadership and supervision was effective.
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Investigations

16. An investigation is in progress regarding the alleged misappropriation of money
at the district municipality's cash office in Nongoma.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

Report on performance information

17. 1 have reviewed the performance information as set out on pages 20 to 54.

The accounting officer's responsibility for the performance information

18. In terms of section 121(3)(c) of the MFMA, the annual report of a municipality
must include the annual performance report of the municipality, prepared by
the municipality in terms of section 46 of the Local Government: Municipal
Systems Act, 2000 {Act No. 32 of 2000) (MSA).

The Auditor-General’s responsibility

19. | conducted my engagement in accordance with section 13 of the PAA read
with General Nofice 616 of 2008, issued in Government Gazette No. 31057 of
15 May 2008 and section 45 of the MSA.

20. In terms of the foregoing my engagement included performing procedures of a
review nature to obtain sufficient appropriate evidence about the performance
information and related systems, processes and procedures. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement.

21. 1 believe that the evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for the findings reported below.

Findings on performance information

Non-compliance with regulatory requirements

Lack of effective, efficient and transparent systems and internal controls
regarding performance management

22. The Zululand District Municipality did not document and approve internal
policies and procedures to address planning, monitoring and reporting processes,
events pertaining to performance information and steps to improve performance
with regard to those development priorities and objectives where performance
targets were not met, as required by section 41(1)(d) of the MSA.

2008/09 ANNUAL REPORT Page 116



Content of integrated development plan

23. The integrated development plan (IDP) of the Zululand District Municipality did
not include input and outcome indicators, in respect of each of the development
priorities and objectives, as required by sections 26(i) and 41(1)(b) of the MSA
and regulation 12 of the Municipal Planning and Performance Management
Regulations of 2001.

Usefulness and reliability of reported performance information

24. The following criteria were used to assess the usefulness and reliability of the
information on the municipality’s perfformance with respect to the objectives in
its integrated development plan:

¢ Consistency: Has the municipality reported on its performance with regard to
its objectives, indicators and targets in its approved integrated development
plan?

e Relevance: Is the performance information as reflected in the indicators and
targets clearly linked to the predetermined objectives and mandate. Is this
specific and measurable, and is the time period or deadline for delivery
specified?

¢ Reliability: Can the reported performance information be traced back to the
source data or documentation and is the reported performance information
accurate and complete in relation to the source data or documentation?

The following audit finding relate to the above criteria:

25. The changes to development priorities/objectives, key performance indicators
and targets to the approved 2008/2009 IDP were not reviewed and approved by
council in terms of consistency, relevance and reliability in order to assess the
usefulness and reliability of the information on the municipality’s performance.

Reported performance information not reliable

Lack of appropriate information systems generating performance information
26. Sufficient appropriate audit evidence with regard to the reported performance
information of the objectives could not be obtained, as the information system
used for generating performance information was not appropriate to facilitate the
preparation of accurate and complete actual performance information.
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APPRECIATION

27. The assistance rendered by the staff of the Zululand District Municipality during
the audit is sincerely appreciated.

e '.(\\

},\UL\I t.'( '

Pietermaritzburg

30 November 2009

s“,-‘

Q
A UDITOR-GENMNMERAL
SOUTH AFRICA

’

P,

Auditing to build public confidence

O 00O 0000000000000 OO
-_— e T m——————,\

2008/09 ANNUAL REPORT Page 118



Annexure B
Audited Financial Statements
2008/09

“
e e ——,—,— ™  —  —  m e R E—_i_—mmaama—amam————

2008/09 ANNUAL REPORT Page 119



GENERAL INFORMATION

MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

Clir v Z KaMagwaza Mstbi

Clr N J Mjaja

Clir V O Mbuyisa
Clir B B Zwane

Clir N P Ndlela

Clir S E Nkwanyana
Clir J B Mavundla
Ciir T R Bunge

Clir A B Lesala

Clir MM Kunene
Clir J B Ngema
Clir M M Mntungwa
Clir M A Shabangu
Clir $ Z Bulhelezi
Clir P M Mishal
Clir N V Mbatha
Clir H 5 Ngwenya
Cilr F L Buthelez)
Cilr B § Khanylle
Clir M Z Mafambam
Clir M B Mabaso
Clir N E Zungu

Clir T B Lukhele
Cilr S P S Mwelase
Clir K E Thabede
Clir J P Ngwenya
Clir J A Scheepers
Clir R B Mhiungu
Clir B A Mtshal
Cilr M E Ndwandwe
Clir E M Nxumalo
Clir M E Sishwib
Clir T M Zungu

Clir § Mlambo

Municlpal Manager

JH de Klerk

Chief Financial Officer

5.B Nkos:

Grading of Local Authority

Auditors

Audilor-General South Afnca

Bankers

ABSA Bank Lmiled

ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

for the year ended 30 June 2009

Mayor

Speaker

Member of the Executive Committee
Member of the Execulive Committee
Member of the Execulive Commitiee
Member of Ihe Executive Commitiee
Member of the Execulive Commitlee
Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Meamber

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

120



ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2009

General information {continued)

Regislered Office: ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

Physical address:
B8-400 GAGANE STREET
ULUNDI
3838

Postal address:
PRIVATE BAG X76

ULUNBY

3838
Telephone number: 035 874 5500
Fax number: 035 874 5589/91
E-mail address; cmEzlrroocie
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2009

Approval of annual financial statements

| am responsible for the preparation of these annual financial statements, which are set out on pages 1 10 39, in terms of
Seclion 126(1) of the Municipal Finance Management Act and which | have signed on behalf of the Municipality.

I certify that the salaries, allowances and benefits of Councillors, as disclosed in note 24 of these annual financial
statements are within the upper limits of the framework envisaged in Section 219 of the Consiitution, read with the
Remuneration of Public Officer Bearers Act an Minister of Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs's

determination in accordance with this Act.

DATE

Municipal Manager: V
200 ‘7/ 1[50
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

as at 30 June 2009

Note
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1
Trade and other recewvables from exchange transactions 2
Other receivables from non-exchange transactions 3
inventories 4
Prepayments 5
Current portion of receivables 6
VAT receivable 11
Non-current assets
Non-current receivables 6
Property, plant and equipment 7
Intangibie assets 8
Total assets
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables from exchange transactions 9
Consumer deposits 10
Bank overdraft 1
Current portion of unspent conditional grants and receipts 12
Current portion of borrowings 13
Current portion of finance lease hability 14
Other current financial lizbilities 0
Non-current liabilities
Non-current borrowings 13
Non-current finance lease liability 14

Total liabilities
Net assets

NET ASSETS
Accumulated surplus / {deficit)

Total net assets

2009 2008
R R
RESTATED
128,643,430 184,401,778
77,662,763 166,113,783
3,632,779 8,194,517
4,565,066 1,504,380
904,467 -
1,630,454 -
73,144 136,975
40,174,755 §.452,123
1,072,622,161 908,927,487
859,404 855,046
1,071,383,311 907,500,620
379,446 571 821

1,201,265,591

1,093,329,265

83,762,427 92,746,664
40,585,645 34,553,219
3,264,522 1,030,223
- 1,613,878
34,818,336 94,431,932
1,168,370 1,030,976
96,225 86,436
3,829,329 -
4,363,769 5,628,364
4,078,983 5,247,353
284 786 381,011
88,126,196 98,375,028
1,113,139,395 994,954,237
1,113,139,397 994,954,235
1,113,139,397 994,954,235
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

for the year ending 30 June 2009

Note
Revenue
Setvice charges 16
Rental of facilities and equipment 17
Inleresl earned - exlernal investimenls 18
Interest earned - oulstanding receivables 19
Governmenl granls and subsidies 20
Fublic conlribulions and donalions 222
Other income 221
Total revenue
Expenses
Employee relaled cosls 23
Remuneralion ol councilors 24
Caollection cosls
Depreciation and amortsation expense 25
Repairs and mainlenance
Finance costs 26
Bulk purchases 27
Contracted services 28
Grants and subsidies paid 29
General expenses 30
Total expenses
Gain / {loss) on sale of assels 301

Surplus 7 (deficil) for the period

2009 2008
R R
RESTATED
18,321,898 17,658,663
83,345 78,229
21,194 644 17,617,716
271,592 -
350,874,413 268,357,953
70,000 -
460,612 452,997
391,276,604 304,166,558
§9,638,236 50,734,427
4,934,083 5017271
297,009 91,829
30,028,894 -
19,276,561 17,085,116
832,563 3,391,489
25,188,286 20,014,825
3,008,486 -
813,167 709,639
123.347.501 201.193.370
267,364,786 298,237,966
60,897 -
123,972,714 5,928,591
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

as at 30 June 2009

Note

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts
Cash Received from consumers, gove

Payments

rnment and ¢ 31.1

Cash Paid to employee costs, supplier and other  31.2

Net cash flows from operating activities
Interest Received

Finance Cost

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of fixed assets
Purchase of iIntangible assets

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment of borrowings
Proceeds from finance lease liability
Repayment of finance lease liability

31

Net increase / {decrease) in net cash and cash equivalents
Net cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Net cash and cash equivalents at end of period

32

2008 2008
R R
RESTATED
339,015,385 -
339,015,385 -

(251,301,484)

{251,301,484)

87,713,901

21,194,644
(832,563)

(193,658,314)

1,092,083,724

17,617,716
(3,391,489)

(940,027,553)

{193.850,689)

{939,448,968)

192,375 (578.585)
(1,254,805) (548,156)
(1,168,369) (1,030,976)

9,789 83,891
(96,225) 398,929
(86,837,137) 165,734,242
(86,837,142) 165,734,242
164,499,905 (1,234,337)
77,662,763 164,499,905
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Tor the year ending 30 June 2009

1 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

1.1 BASIS OF PRESENTATION
The annual financial slatemenis have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and are In
accordance wilh hisiorical eost conventlon unless specified otherwise

The annual financial slalemenis hove been prepered in accordance with the Standards of Generally
Recognised Accounling Praclices (GRAF) issued by the Accourimg Slandards Board in accordance
with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance Management Acl,(Act Ne 56 of 2003)

Tnese standards are summarised as fallows -
GRAP 1 Presentation of Financial Slalsmenis

GRAFP 2 Cash Flow Stalemenis

GRAP 3 Accounling Pohcies, Changes in Accounting Estimaies and Errors
GRAP 4 The effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

GRAP & Bormowang Cosls

GRAFP & Consolidated and separale Financal Stalements

GRAP 7 Invesimenis In Associaies

GRAP B - interests In Joint Vemures

GRAP 9 Revenua from Exchange Transschions

GRAP 10 Financial Reporiing in Hypennfiationary Economies

GRAP 11 . Conatruclion Conlracis

GRAP 12 - Invenlones

GRAP 13 Leasas

GRA# 14 . Events After he Reporting Date

GRAP 16  Invesiment Properly

GRAP 17 - Property, Plamt and Equipment T
GRAP 19 Prowisions, Contingent Liabiliies and Contingent Assels
GRAP 100 * Non-current Assels Held for sale and Discontinued Operations
GRAP 101 Agnculiune

GRAP 102 : Inlangible Assels

Accourtting policies for matenal irensaclions, events or condilions nol covered by the above GRAP
Stlandands have been developed in sccordance with paragraphs 7,11 and 12 of GRAP 3 Thase
accouniing policies end the applicable disclosures have been based on the South African Slatements
of Generelly Accepted Accounting Praclices (SA GAAP) including any inlerpretations of such
Staiements issued by the Accounting Praclices Board.

The Accounting Slandards Board has set ransitional provisions for individual standards of GRAP as
sel oul in Direclive 4 issued in March 2009.Detaile of lhe Lransitional provisions applicable (o the
municipality have been provided in lhe notes lo (he annual financial sisiements

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been consistently applied except where
a transitional provision has been granted are disciosed below

1.2 PRESENTATION CURRENCY
These annual financial sislements are presemled in South Afncan Rend, which 18 the Runchional
currency of the municipaly

1.3 GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION
These annual financial stalements have been prepared on the assumplion that the municipality wll
conlinue 1o operale 85 2 going concem for al leas| the naxt 12 months

128



1.4 COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

when the presentation or classificalion of iems m Ihe annual financiel sialements 1s amended, prior
penod comparative amounts are reslaled The nalure Bnd reason lor the reclassificalion s disclosed
Where accounling erors have been denlified in the cumrent year. lhe comechion 15 made
relrospectively as far as 1s prachicable, and lhe prior year comparatives are restated accordingly
Where there has been a change in accounting policy In the currenl year. ihe adjustment I made
retrospeciively as far 85 1s practicable, and lhe prior year comparalives are restated accordingly

Prior Year Comparatives:
Due lo he implementalion of Grap, prior penod amounis have been reclagsified. The reclassificalion 1S due to the
change In Accounting Policy and the reclassiicalion 1s depicled in the change in Accounting policy note

STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET
EFFECTIVE

-
W

The following GRAP standards have been issued bul are nol yel etfecive and have not been eariy
adopled by the municipality

GRAP 8 Interest m Joini Verdures - 1ssued August 2006

GRAP 18 Segment Reporling - issued March 2005

GRAP 23 Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions (Taxes and Transfers) - 1ssued February 2008
GRAP 24 Presentation of Budgel Information in Finencral Siatements - 1ssued November 2007

GRAF 103 Hernlage Assels - 1asued July 2008

2 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

2.1 INITIAL RECOGNITION

Property, plant and equipmert are tangible non-current assels (including infrasiruciure assets) thal are
held for use in Ihe production or supply of goods or services, remat to olhers, or for adminisiratve
purposes, and are expected lo be used dunng more than one year llems of property, plant and
eqguipment are indially recognised as asseis on acquisition dale and are inllially recorded 8l cost or
fewr value less accurmuleled depreciation The cost of an ilem of properly, plant and equipment 15 the
purchase price and other costs attribulable 1o bring the assel to the localion and condilion necessary
for it io be capable of opersling i the manner imlended by the mumcipalty. Trade discounts and
rebates are deducied in amving &l the cost The cosl also includes (he necessary costs of dismantling
and removing lhe assel and reslonng the sie on which Al is located

When significani componenis of an lem of properly, plan and equipment have different useful lives,
they are accoured for as separate Hlerna (major components) of property, plant and equipment

Where an assel 18 acquired by the municipaitty for na of hominal consideration {l @ a non-exchange
transaciion}, the cosl 15 deemed 1o be equal to the fair velue of thal assel en the dale acquired

Where an nem of property, plant and equipment 1s acquired In exchange for a non-monetary assel or
monelary assets, or 8 combination of monetary and non-monelary assets, lhe assel acquired 1S
niially measured at fair value (lhe cost) Hf the acquired ilem's fair value was not determinable, it's
deemed vos! 1§ the camymg amount of the aasel(s) given up

Major spare parts and senncing equipment qualdy as property, plani and equipmenl when lhe
municipality expects ta usa them dunng more than one penod. Similarly, if the major spare parts and
servicing equipment can be used only in connection with 8n nem of property, plant and equipment,
they are accounied for as property, plant and equipment
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2.2 SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT - COST MODEL

2,

[x3

Subsequent to imial recogrition, items of property, plani and equipmeni ore measured at cosl less
accumulaled deprecialion and impairment losses Land 1% nol deprecialed as 1l 15 deemed o heve an

indefinne usehll life

Where \he municipalily repiaces parts of an assel, d derecognises the par of the assel being replaced
and capiialises the new component. Subsequent expenddure incurred on an assel is capilahsed when
It increases the capacity or fulure economic benefits associated with he assel

DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMENT

Deprecialion 15 calculaled on the depreciable amouni, using the siraight-ine method over ihe
estimaled useful lives of Ihe assels . Components of assels thal are significant 1n relation (o |he whole
assel and |hal have different useful lives are deprecialed separalely Deprecialion on new acquisilions
s charged 10 the sialement of financial periormance n the financial year in which the assel 15
available for use The annual deprectetion rales are based on the following estimated average assel

Ives

Intrastruciure
Waler 1570 years
Sewersge 15-70 years
Community

Buildings 30 years
Recreational Facihnes 20-30 years

Heritage assets

Paintings and artifacts Indefinite
Finance lease nssots

Office aguipmeni 5 years
Other

Buitdings 30 years
Speciahs! vehicles 7 years
Other vehicles 7 years
Office equipment 3-7 yoars
Fumliure and fitings 7 years
Emergency equipment 10 years
Computer equipment 5 years

The ressdusl value, the usefu! Ife of an asset and the deprecigion method 1s reviewed annually and
adjusied where necessary Any changes are recognised as a change In sccounting estmate 10 {he
Stalement of Financial Performance

The murucipably tests for impairment where there 15 an indication Lhal an asset may be impaired An
assessment of whether there 15 an indication of possible imparment is done at each reporting dale
Where lhe cammying amourd of an ilemn of properly, plam and equipment is greater than the astimaled
recoverable amount {or recoverable service amount), it is writien down immediately to its recoverable
amount (or recoverable service amount) and an imparmenl loss 1s charged (o the Stalement of
Finanwal Performance

Hertage assels, which are cullurally significani resources and which ere shown at cosl, are nol
deprecialed owing lo the uncertainly regarding (hewr esimaled useful lives Similarly, land 15 not
deprecinled as rl is deemed lo have an mdefintle Iie
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DERECOGNITION

llems of Property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the assel 1s disposed of of when there
are no furlher economic benefils or service polential expected from the use of the asset The gam or
loss ansing on lhe disposal of relrement of an em of properly, plani and equipman is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying value and 18 recognised in the Stalement
of Financial Performance

Where Ihe carrying amount of an ilem of properly, plant and equipment is greater Lhan ihe estimaled
recoverable amounl, 15 written down immedately lo iis recoverable amounl and an mpairment loss
is charged (o the Slatement of Financial Performance

DIRECTIVE 4

Zuluiand Drsirict Municipality has taken advantage of the transitional provisions penmitied by the
Accounling Slandards Board, in lerms of Directive 4 issued in March 2009with respect to the
measurement of property plant and equipment as sel oul in paragraphs 73 to B3

3 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

a1t

a

~

3

INITIAL RECOGNITION

An inangible assel 15 an idenlifiable non-monetary assel wihoul physical subslance Examples
include compuler software. hcanses, and developmeni cosls The mumapality recognises an
intangible essel i ils Statement of Financial Pogilion only when 1L 1s probable that Ihe expecied luture
economic benefils or service polential thal are atiributable 10 the assel will flow 1o (he municipaliy and
ihe cos! or fair vaiue of the assel can be measured reliably

Inlemally generated intangible assets are subjec! lo strict recognilion crilena before they are
capriahsed Research expendiure is never capilalised, while development expendrure 1s only
capitalised (o the extent thal

» lhe municipality intends 1o complele the iMangible assel for use,

« il 15 lechnicaily feasible lo complete the intangible asset,

« the municipalily hes he resources to compiete lhe project, and

« it 13 probable thal the municipality will receive fulure economic benefils or service polential

Imangible assels are inlially recognised al cost

Where an inangible asset 1s acquired by Lhe municipalily for no or nominal consideration {i &. a non-
exchange Iransaclion), the cos! is deemed |0 be aqual to the fair value of Ihal assel on the dale

acquired

Where an intangible assel 1s acquired in exchange lor 8 non-monelary asset of monetary assels, of a
combination of monelary and non-monetary assels, lhe assel acquired is initially measured af fowr
value (Ihe cosf) Il the acquired rlem's fair value was not deterrminable, i's deemed cost 1s the carrying
amaounl of the asset(s) given up

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT . COST MODEL

Inlangible assels are subsequently camed al cost less accumulsied amorusation and tmpairments
The cosl of an inlengible assel 1s amortised over the useful ife where thal useful life 1s finile Where
Ihe useful Ide 15 indefinne, the assel is not emortised bul is subject to an annual iImpaimmen fest

AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT

Amorlisation 15 charged so as to wrile off Lhe cosl or valualion of intangible assels over lheir estimeted
useful lives using the siraighl ine method  The annual amortisation rales are based on the following
astimaled average asset! lives

Compuler software 5-7 years

The amortisaton penod and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finie useful life are
reviewed al each reporting dale and any changes are recognised as a change in accourting estimate
in the Statemeni of Financial Performence

The municipality tests intangible assels wih finte usefu! lives for mparment where lhere 1s an
indication that an assel may be impaired An assessment of whether there 1s an indication of possible
impaimment 15 done Bl each reporling dale. Where ihe camying amount of an item of an miangible
assel is grealer than the eslimaled recoverable smount (or recoverable service amount), Il 15 writlen
down immediately lo its recoverable amount {or recoverable service amount) and an impaimmenl lass
1s charged to the Staternent of Financial Perlomance
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3.4 DERECOGNITION

Intangible Bssels are derecogused when the assel s disposed of or when there are no further
economic benefils or service polential expected from the use of the assel The gain or loss ansing on
the disposal or reliremenl of an inlangible asset 15 determmed as the difference between the sales
proceeds and lhe carmying value and 1s recogrused in the Siatement of Financia! Performance

3.5 DIRECTIVE 4

Zulwiand Distnel Municipalily has taken advaniage of lhe transiienal provisions permitted by the
Accounling Siandards Board, in lerms of Direclive 4 1ssued in March 2009 with respect to (he
measurement of inlangtble assel as sel oul in paragraphs 110 1o 118

4 INVENTORIES

4.1 INITIAL RECOGNITION

4.2

4,

w

Invenlonés compnse current assels held for sale, consumplion or disinbution dunng the ordinary
course of business  Inventones are initially recognised at cosl Cosi generally refers io the purchase
price, plus laxes, transporl costs and any other cosls in bringing the invemones 1o thew curenl
localion and conditlon Where inventory 15 manufaclured, constructed or produced, ithe cosl includes
the cosl of labour, materials and overheads used during the manulactening process

Where inveniory 1s acquired by Ihe mumcipalily for no or nomingl consideraiion {1 & a non-exchange
trensaciion). the cosl s deamed Lo be equal 1o the lair value of the nem on Ihe date sequired

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT

Inveniones, consisiing of cansumable siores, raw materials, work-in-progress and finished goods, are
valued at (he lower of cost and nel realisable value untess Lhey Bre 1o be distribuled @t /o o nominal
charge, N which case they are measured al the lower of cosl end cument replecement cost
Redundani and slow-mowving inventories are deniified end written down in this way Diflerences
ansing on lhe valuation of nvenlory are recognised in ihe Statement of Financial Performance in the
year in which they arose. The amount of any reversal of any wite-down of inventeries ansing from an
ncrease n nel realisable value or current réplacement cost 15 recognised as a reduclion in lhe amount
of inveriones recogrised as an expense in lhe period in which the reversal ocours

The carrymg amount of invenionias 15 recognised as an expense in ihe penod 1hal the invenlory was
soid, distnbuted, writien off or consumed, unless thal cosl qualifies for capiialisation lo the cosl of
anolher assel

In general. the basis of allocating cost to invenlory lems s the firsl-m, firsl-ou method

DIRECTIVE 4

Zululand Distnct Municipalily has taken advaniage of the Iranstional provisions permitied by Lhe
Accounbing Slandards Board, in terms of Directive 4 1ssued m March 2009 with respect 1o the
measurement of mveniones as s&t out in paragraphs 45 lo 52

5§ FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

51 INITIAL RECOGNITIGN

Financial instruments are inibally recogmised at farr value.

5.2 SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT

Financial Assels ere calegonsed according to thew nalure as efher financial assels al farr value
lhrough profil or loss, held-lo maturily, loans and receivables, or avallable for sale Financial liabilities
ame categonsed as either al fair value through profil or loss or linancial hebilties camed al amortised
cost ("other”) The subsequent meesurement of financial assels and liablitles depends on this
calegonsation and. In the absence of an approved GRAP Slandard on Fwancal Insiruments. 15 1n
acegrdence with [AS 38
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521  INVESTMENTS

Invesiments, which include sheori-lerm deposils Invesied In regisiered commercial banks, are
categorised as eiher held-io-malurity where Ihe crileria for thal calegonsation are mel or as loans
and recenvables, and are measured 8l amorlised cosl. Where mvestmenis have been impaired, (he
carrying value 15 adjusied by the impairment loss, which 13 recognised as an expense In the perod
thet the impairment is xientified Impairmenis are calculaled as being the difference between ihe
carrying amount and ihe presen value of |he expecied future cash flows flowang from the Instrumenl
On disposal of an investmenl, the drference between the net disposal proceeds and the camying
amaount 15 charged or crediled lo the Sialemenl of Finencial Performance

5.22 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade and other receivables are calegonsed as financal assels [oans and receivables and are
inlially recognised al fair value and subsequently camed al amorlised cost Amoriised cosl refers (o
the inilial camying amount, plus interesl, less repayments and mpaimenis An estimate 18 made for
doubtul recewables based on a review of all auistanding amounts o1 year-end Significant financial
difficulties of the deblor, probability that the debter will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation
and defaull or delinguency in paymenis (more than 180 days overdue) are considered indicalors {hal
the lrede recewvable 1s impaited Impairments are delermined by discounting expecied fulure cash
flows to their present value Amounts that are receivable within 12 months from the reporling dale are
classiied as current

An impairment of lrade receivables 15 accounted ior by reducing the camying amouni of trade
recavables through the use of an aliowance account, and the amount of Ihe loss 15 recogmised In the
Statement of Financial Performance wilhin operaling expenses When a trede receivable 1s
uncollectible, it is writlen off Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously wrtlen off are credited
againsi operaling expenses in the Sialement of Financial Performance

5.23 TRADE PAYABLES AND BORROWINGS
Financial liabilies coneisi of irade payables and bormowings They are calegorised as financial
labiltres held ot amorlised cosl, are nitisily recogrised al far velue and subsequently measured at
amoritsed cosl which is the iniiel carrying amourd, less repayments, plus inlerest

524 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash includes cash on hand (including petty cash) end cash with banks (Including call deposiis) Cash
equivalents are shorl-lemm highly liquid Invesiments, readily convertible inlo known amoumns of cash,
thal are held wilh regisiered banking nsidutions with maturities of thres months or less and are
subject 10 an inssgnificant risk of change in value For Lhe purposes of tha cash fiow statement, cash
and cash equivalents compnse cash on hand, deposits held on cail with banks, net of bank overdrafls
The municipalily calegonses cash and cash equivalenis as financial assets loans and receivables

Bank overdrafis are recorded based on the facility ulihsed Finance charges on bank overdrafl are
expensed 8s incured Amouns owing N respect of bank overdrafts are Categonsed as finencial
liabililes olher financial habililes camed st amorised coal

6 UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE
Unauthonsed expendiiure is expendiure thal has nel been budgeled, expendilure that is nol n terms
of the conditions of an allocation received from another sphere of government, municipality or organ of
slate and expenddure in the form of a grant that 1s net permitied in lerms of the Municapal Finance
Management Act {Act No 56 of 2003) Unauthonsed expendilure 15 accounted for a5 an expense in the
Statement of Finanwal Performance and where recovered, fl 15 subsequently accounied for as revenue
m lhe Siatement of Financiat Performance

133



7 IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE
Irregular expendilure IS expendiure that 1s conirary 1o the Municipal Finance Management Acl (Act
No 56 of 2003}, the Municipal Syslems Act {Act No 32 of 2000}, he Public Office Bearers Acl {Acl No
20 of 1998) or s 1n contravention of the Municipality's supply chain managemeni policy Irregular
expenditure excludes unauthonsed expenditure Iregular expendilure 15 accounted for a3 expendilure
in Ihe Stalement of Financial Performance and where recovered, i 15 subsequently accounied for as
revenue In the Statemen of Financial Pedormance

8 FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE
Fruilless and wasieful expendiure is expenditure thal was made in vain and would have been avoided
had reasonable care been exercised Frutless and waslefu expenddure 1s accounied for as
expendilure Jn the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, Il 1s subsequenily
accounled for as revenue in the Statemant of Financial Performance

9 LEASES

9.1 MUNICIPALITY AS LESSEE

Leases are classified &s linance leases where substantzlly all the nsks and rewards associaled with
ownership of an assel are transferred lo the mumicipality Property, plant and equipment or infangible
assels subjec! o finance lease agreemenis are initially recogrsed al ihe Jower of lhe assel's [air
value and Lhe present value of the minimum lease payments. The comesponding habililies are inally
recognised al the inception of the lease and are measured as Lhe sum of the minimum |ease payments
due n terms of the lease agresment, discoured for the effect of Imerest. In discounling (ha jease
payments, the municipaldy uses the inferesl rele thal exaclly discounls he leass paymenls and
unguéranteed rasidual value 1o the fair value of the assel plus any direct costs incurred

Subsequent 10 wnitial recogribon, the leased assels are accounted for In accordance wilh the Staled
accounting policies apphicable lo property, plani, equipment of intangibles The iease liabilily 15
reduced by Ine lease payments, which are allocaled between |ha lease linante cost and Lhe capital
repayment using Lhe effeclive inieres! rale method Lease linance cosls are expensed when incurred
The accounling policies relaling lo derecognition of financiel Insirumenis ere spplied lo lease
payables The lease assel ia deprecialed over lhe shorler of ihe essat's useful life or the lease ferm

Operating leases are hose leases thal do not (all wilhin the scope of the above definition

L]

MUNICIPALITY AS LESSOR

Rental ncome Irom operaiing leases 15 recognised on a siraght-ine basis over the ferm of the
relevani lease

10 REVENUE

10.1 REVENUE FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Revenue from exchange Iransaclions refers lo revenue that accrued Lo the municipality direclly in
relumn for services rendesed / goods sald, the value of which epproximales the consideralion received

Service charges relaling lo waler is based on consumplion Melers are read on @ monthly basis and
are recognised as revenue when invaiced.

Service charges relaling to waler are based on consumplion Melers are read on a monthly basis and
are recognised as revenue when invoiced Provisional estimates of consumplion are made monthly by
the system if the reading was not oblained. The provisional eslimates of consumplion are recognised
a8 revenue when invoiced The sysiemn aulomalically severse the provisional readings, when the
reading has been caplured on the system

Interest revenue is recognised on 8 me proportion basis
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10.2

Revenue from the rental of faciiies and equipment 1s recognised on a straighl-ine basis over the larm
of the lease agreemeni

Revenue ansing from the application of the approved tanff of charges 1s recogmsed when the relevanl
service IS rendered by applying the relevant tanft

Revenue lrom the sale of goods 1s recognised when subslantially all the nisks and rewards i those
poods 15 passed lo Ihe consumer

Revenue for agency services 18 recogmsed on @ monihly basis once Lhe revenue collected on behalf
of agents has been quantilied and once the lems of the agency agreement have been complied with

REVENUE FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Revenue from non-exchange lransactions refers Lo lransactions where (he municipality received
revenue from another enlly wilhoud directly giving approximalely equel value in exchange Revenue
from non-exchange iransaclions 14 generally recognised io the exient thal he relaled recaipt or
recevable qualifies for recognition as an assel and there is no liabilily 1o repay the amount

Revenue frem public contnbutions and donations 13 recognised when all condilions associated wilh
the coniribution have been met or where the contribution 1s lo finance property, plani and equipment,
when such items of property, plani and equipment qualifies for recognilion and firsi becomes avallable
for use by the municipality Whare public coniributions have been received but the municipality has not
mel lhe relaled condilions, a deferred mcome (lability) 1s recognised

Contribuied properly, plant and equipment 15 recoprised when such dems of property, plani and
equipimen qualifies lor recognilion and become avallable for use by Une municipahdy

Revenue lrom the recovery of unauthorised, Iregular, frurlless and wasteful axpendiure is based on
legisiated procedures, including those set oud in the Municipal Finance Management Adl {Act No.56 of
2003} and 15 recognised when the recovery lhereof from the responsible councilors o officials |s
virlually cerlain

GRANTS, TRANSFERS AND DONATIONS

Gramis, iransfers and donations recewved or recevable are recognised when (he resources thal have
besn lransiemed meel the creria for recognilion as an agsel A comesponding liability 1s raised lo the
exieni thal Ihe grani, transfer or donalion is condrlional The labilily 1s ransferred to revenue s and
when the condiliong atlached o the grant are mal Grants wilhoul any conditions atteched are
recogrused as revenue when lhe assel or expense is recognised

TRANSITIONAL PROVISIONS

Zululand Distrnict Municipaiity has taken advantage of Ihe ransilonal proviston permitied by the
Accounting Slandards Board, as set out in Directive 4 [ssued in March 2009 as lollows

GRAP 1 Presentation of Financial Stalements-paragraphs 7-8A

GRAPS  Revenue from Exchange Transaclions-paragraphs 37-38

GRAP 12  Inveniories-paragraph 45-52

GRAF 13 Leases-paragraph 55-60

GRAP 17  Properiy, Plam and Equipmemn-paragraphs 73-83

GRAP 19 Provision, Contingeni Liabilthes and Conlingeri Assets-paragraph 93-34E
GRAP 102 Inlengltle Assets-paragraph 110-118

The mumicipalily has developed & plan ta implement the above lransilional provisions
wilhin the windew peniod established in Direclive 4  Progress will be evalualed each
reporting perod

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowang cost are recognised as gn expense in Slalement of Financial Perdformance
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2009

Note 2009 2008
R R
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalenls consist of the following
Cash on hand 4,200 5,000
Cash at bank 12,591,508 -
Call deposits 65,067,055 166,108,783
77,662,763 166,113,783
The Municipalily has the following bank accounts. -
Current Account (Primary Bank Account
ABSA BANK-Newcastle Branch. 4047162045
Cash book balance al beginning of year 1,612,767
Cash book balance al end of year ) 12,585,709 1612787
Bank stalement balance at beginning of year 10,696,787 16,308.670
Bank stalemeni balance at end of year 29,835!617 10,696,707
Cash on hand 4,200 5.000
Total cash and cash equivalents 77662763 166,113,783
Tolal bank overdrafi - 1,613,878
Investments
Absa 40,067,055 83,758,008
FNB 25,000,000 42,350,775
5TD 40,000 000
Tolal Inveslments 85,087,055 166,108,783
Provision for

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIO! Gross Balances Doubtful Debts Net Balance
Trade recelvables R R R
as at 30 June 2009
Service deblors

Water 25,153,684 21,860,283 3,193,421

Other Recevables 439,359 - 439 359
Total 25,592,043 21,960,263 3,632,779
as at 30 June 2008
Service deblors

Water 17,326 088 9 131,569 8,184 517
Total 17,326,086 9,131,569 8,184,517

her receivables 2,658,145 2,658,145 -
Other receivables 2,658,145 2,658,145 -
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Water and Sewerage: Ageing
Current {0 - 30 days)

31 -60 Days

61 - 90 Days

81 - 120 Days

121 - 365 Days

+ 385 Days

Total

ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2009

Summary of Deblors by Customer Claasification

as at 30 June 2009

Current {0 = 30 days)

31 - 60 Days

61 - 90 Days

91 - 120 Days

121 - 365 Days

+ 365 Days

Sub-otal

Less' Provision for doubtful debls

Total debtors by customer classification

as at 30 June 2008

Currenl (0 — 30 days)

31 - 60 Days

61 - 90 Days

91- 120 Days

121 - 365 Days

+ 365 Days

Sub-total

Less: Pravision for doubtiul debts

Total deblors by customer classilication

Reconclilation of the doubtful debt provigion

Balance al beginning of the year
Coninbutions Io provision

Doubtful debls wntten off agains! provision
Reversal of provision

Balance at end of year
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Note 2009 2008
R R
1,513,336 2,895,204
1,446,822 1,588,158
981,561 981,855
1,745,274 11,849,870
19,154,251
24,841,244 17,326,087
Consumers Indusidal /
Commerclal!
National 8
Provincial
Governmeant
R R
955,805 517,531
B44, 005 602,817
645,846 335,715
1,319,457 425817
17,028,410 2,125,841
20,833,524 4,007,721 -
20,833,524 4,007,721 -
1,852,803 798,656
831,838 566,925
615,830 337,350
683,106 171,697
10,277,571 1,080,310
14,371,148 2,954,938 -
14,371,148 2,954,938 -
9,468 567 4,102,906
15,149,841 5,365,861
24,618,408 9,468,567




ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2009

Note
31 OTHER RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Other deblors
Total Other Debtors

4 INVENTORIES

Closing balance of inventories:
Consumable stores

Water malers

Water

5 PREPAYMENTS
Prepaid expenses
Includes fees paid for IMFO, lease renlals and provision of water (o

surounding areas

6 NON-CURRENT RECEIVABLES

Car loans
Bursary Debtors
Other non—cument recevables

Less : Current poriion lransferred |0 current recewvables
Car loans

Bursary Debtors

Other non-current recervables

Total

2009 2008
R R
4,565,066 1,504,360
4,565,066 1,504,380
904,467 -
202033 -
525,600 -
86,834 -
1,630,454 -
31,268 104,879
62,881 55,644
838,309 831,398
932,548 592,021
(73,144) {136,575)
{10,263} 5
(62,881} -
- {136.675)
859,404 855,046

Car Loans: 2008-2009 Senior slaff were entitled (o car loans which attrac inleres! @ 8 % per annum and which were repayable over
a maximum period of 6 years However since staff appointed in terms of § 57 of the Municipal System Act 2000 are excluded from
the scheme bul exisiing ioans at dale of appainiment atiract inferest al the official rate of interest 2006  With effect from 1 July 2004
the Municipal Finance Managemenl Acl prohibiled [he granting of loans (o staff members. Existing loans al the time of discontinuance
are payable over lhe remaining contract period. The employees who have Lhe outstanding balances on the car lpans, failed to seltle

the amouni on termination

Bursary Debtors Compnses slaff members who have not met Ihe conditions of the bursary and are obhged lo repay the amount.
Other non-current receivables Compnses of Eskom Deposit- which is payable when an application is made lo conneci 8 new
water scheme 1o the Eskom supply line The deposit can ellher be a bank guaraniee or a cheque payment. Fuel Deposit, Rent

Deposil & Ondini Motors

Fuel Deposit- Compnses a deposit payable in advance to a service stalion due to the fact that fuel is nol sold on credit

Renl Deposit- this i1s the deposiil payable in terms of [he office lease agreement

Ondinl Motors. this 1s the deblor in respect of misused pelrol cards  The arrangements were made with lhe owner.
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2009

7 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Land Bulidings Infrastructure  Community Herltage Other Assets Finance lease Total
7.1 Reconcliatlon of Carrying Value assots
R R R R R R R R
as at 1 July 2008 400,000 26,926,030 873,212,330 - - 6,523,260 440,000 907,500,620
Cosl/Revaluation 400,000 30,592,666 940,383,321 - - 13,702,133 550,000 985,628,120
Correction ol error (nole 48) -
Change n accounting policy (nole 47) -
Accumulated depreciation and impairment losses - (3,667,638) (67.170,991) - - (7,178,873} (110,000) (78,127,500
Acquisitions 70,000 - 64,313,804 - - 8,522,306 - 72,906,190
Capitai under Construclion - - 120,991,494 - - - - 120,991,494
Depreciation - (992,381) {26,734,910) - - (1.973,749) {110,000} (29,5811,040)
Carrying value of disposals - - - - - (203,953) - {203,953)
CosV/Revalualion - - - - - {461,367) - {461.367)
Accumulaled deprecialion and Impairment losses - - - - - 257,414 - 257 414
Impairment loss/Reversal of impairmenl loss - ’ - - - - - - -
Transfers - - - - - - - .
Other movements® - - - - - - - -
as at 30 June 2009 470,000 25,932,649  1,031,782,798 - - 12,867,864 330,000  1,071,383,311
Cosl/Revaluation 470.00C 30,592,666  1.125,688,699 - - 21,763,072 550,000  1,179,064.437
Accumulated deprecialion and imparment losses - (4.660.017) (93.905,901) - - {8,895,208) {220,000) (107,681,126)




ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2008

Land Bulldings Infrastructure  Community Herilage  Other Asssls Finance lease Total
7.2 Reconclllation of Carrying Value assets
R R R R R R R R

as at 1 July 2007 400,000 24,555,498 562,036,749 - - 8,284,189 - 695,286,446
Cost/Revalualion 400,000 27,307,666 707,261,206 - - 14,716,601 - 749,685,473
Correction of error (note 48) -
Change in accounting policy (note 47} -
Accumulated depreciation and Impairment losses - (2,752,168) (45,224,457) - - (6.422,402) - {54,399,027)

- 3,285,000 233,122,115 - - 790,974 550,000 237,748,088
Capital under Construclion - - - - - - - -
Depreciation - (915,468) (21,946,534) - - (1,990,091} (110,000) (24,962,093)
Carrying value of disposals - - - - - (571,821) - {571,821)
Cosl/Revalualion - - - - - {1.805,441) - {1,805,441)
Accumulaled deprecialion and impairment losses - - - - - 1,233,620 - 1.233,620
Impairment loss/Reversal of impairmenl loss - - - - - - - -
Transfers - - - - - - - -
“Olher movements - - - - - - - -
as at 30 June 2008 400,000 26,925,030 873,212,330 - - 6,523,260 440,000 807,500,820
Cost/Revalualion 400,000 30,592,666 940,383,321 - - 13,702,133 550,000 985,628,120
Accumulated deprecialion and impairment losses - {3,667,636) (67.170.991) - - {7.178.873) (110,000} {78,127.500)
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.ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 30 June 2009

8 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

8.1 Reconciliation of carrying value

as at 1 July 2008
Cosl
Accumulated amonrtisalion and impairment losses

Acquisilions
Amortisalion

as at 30 June 2009
Cost
Accumulated amortisalion and impairment losses

141

Note 2008
R
vomputer
Software Total
R R
571,821 571,821
1,805 441 1,805,441
(1,233,620) (1.233,620)
25,480 25,480
(217,855) (217,855)
379,446 379,446
1,830,921 1,830,921
(1.451,475) {1,451 475)




ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

tor Iha yusr snded 30 June 2009
Nole 2000 2008
R R
B TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Accrued Expenses 14,261,845 20,298,375
Trace creditors 6,729,148 .
waier Debiors with Credi Batancas 480.585 -
Ralenlon 16,299 831 11,873,810
Siaff Inava pecrual 2,714,335 2,380 033
Total credHors 40 B85 845 :M,ISJIM 9

10 CONSUMER DEPOSITS
waier 3,264 522 1.030.223
Tolal consummr doposhs JIZC-IESZZ 1,030,223

11 VAT RECEIVABLE
VAT racaivabla 40.174 755 B 452,123
VAT 1% payable on the receipls basis VAT w paid over lo SARS only once
payment 18 recanved from deblora

12 UNSPENT CONDITHONAL GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

121 Unspemi Conditions! Grants from other sphara of Government

Muricipal Infreatnucire Grant 17,214,680 .
DWAF Bulk Implementabon Grant 37,200 845
Munmipal Development Info Senvices 415,671 1,000,000
Gumtn Land Satiamen 226,871 500,000
GIS Shared Sernces 250,000 -
Spalal Developmen! Planming 250,000 -
Devslopment Admn 250,000 .
LGSETA- Road Construciion 20,000 .
LGSETA 139,363 141,861
Buikding for Spor & Recreation 454 B8q T47 478
Mumcipal Sysiems mproverment Grant 360,344 1,178,548
Development Planming Shared Services 1,050,000 R
Belgrade MPCC (NATIONAL TREASURY) 2,701,855 .
infrestructura Backiog Studes 455318 1,850 444
Transporl Plan 627418 627,418
o/ - 80,000
DPLG GIS Capacity 14,086
KZN Infrasiruciure Grant 450,000 450,000
Gipma KZN 206,753 2,669
Ulund Airport 3937 495 210,818
Ulundi Airport Resurfacmg +] 1,854,350
PT00 Infrastruciurs 108,634 427,855
Uhmydh Tournsm Hub BOS,487 1,378,888
Projed! Cansaldale Nongoma 1.454 268 1,748,788
Shared Sennces - 253,851
Canger Davelopman| 2,870,548 2,759,500
Indonaa 488,565 2,108.260
Toial Unspeni Conditional Granis and Receipts Miﬂl'm 54,4.11'032
Currenl portion of unspent condhional grants and receipts 34,818,338 54,431,832
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for lhe year ended 30 June 2009

BORROWINGS

INCA Loan

Lass Current portion 1 ferrad (o cumen |
Annuty Loans

Tolal borrowings

Raler 1o Appandix A lor rore delad on bonmmwangs

FINANCE LEASE LIABILITY
2009
Amounts payable undar finance leases

Within one year
Withen two 1o five yeara

Less Amount due for sefllament within 12 months [cusment porson)

The average lesse 1erm 13 5 yeara and the aversge sftective bormowang rale
30 06% No arrangements have been enterad into for contingani rent
Obligations under fnance leasas ae saturmed by the lessar's Iife to the leased

2008
Amounts payabla under finance leasas

Withm one year
Within bwo 1o five yaars

Leas Amouni due for satilaman| withm 12 months (current pofion)

The nverage ieass e is 5 years and the everage affective bormowmg rels 18
30.06% Nao arrangemants have been enlered mia for contmgent rent
Obligatons under finance leases are secured by tha kessors Uike Lo the leased

L1 0

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Othar current inancal habies

SERVICE CHARGES

Sale of waier

Sewerage end santalion charges

Tots! Sarvice Charges

RENTAL OF FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT
Rentel of fachies

Tolal rentals

INTEREST EARNED - EXTERNAL INVESTMENTS
Bank

Other

Total interest

INTEREST EARNED - OUTSTANDING RECEFVABLES

Debtors
Total Imereal

Note 2009 2008
R R
5.247,353 62702329
5,247 353 5,278,329
1,188,370 1.030.878
1,168,370 1,030,976
[ 4,078,883 [ 5,247,361

Presant value

Minlmum leasa Fulure flnanca of minimum
paymen charpes leasa paymenta
R R R

183 BE7 87,842 86,225

424,732 138 646 264 785
608599 227 588 381,011

26225
—_— T

Prasant value

Minimum kase Futura finance of minimum
paymanmt charpea lease paymenia
R R R
167151 80,715 BE 436
608 589 227 588 381.011
775 750 308 303 ART M7
88,436
381,011
3,826 220 .
12,708,223 12,252 894
5613 775 5406789
18,321, #90 17,663,883
83 345 78,228
53,345 70,229
21184612 17 617,116
31 B
1,154,844 17817716
271,592 .
111,892 B
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year endad 30 June 2009

Nota
GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

Equrisble sham

MIG Granl|

KZNPA Salanas

DWAF Salanes

GIS Capacity Buding

IDP Gran

Shared Sarvcas inlemal Audi

Aport Resurfating

P700 Infrastruciurm

LG SETA

Nong Proect C "

Infrastruciure Backiog Sludies

INDONSA

DWAF

Muricipal Sysiems Iimprovement Grant
Spons grani

Fmnance Management Granl

Gpma KZN

Ufundi Asrport

Cengen

Ulund Tounam Hub

Mumicipal Davelopment informaton System
Gumbs Lend Sattlenent

Balgrade MPCC

Growth & Davelopment Surmmit

DWAF Operabon & manienance

Ciher Government Grants and Subsxias
Total Governmant Grant and Subsidies

Equitable Share

In lerma of the Constituton, thre grant s used to subsidise (ha provison of basic
Barvicas (o indigeni community mambers AN water consumers recave Gkl free
basic water

MIG Grantl

Balance unspent at baginning of year
Currsnt year recaipts

Condipona mat - ransferad to favenue
Conditiona still 1o be met - remain llabliities

MIG ra impiemented on a mutl year progremma and the condivons are mal on 8 oNQOING basix

Ottrer Condilonal Govermmeni Grants and Subsidiea
Bal unepani al beginning of year

Currenl year receipta

Condiions mal - transfemed to revarnue

Condltiona still ic be met - remaln llabllities

Changes in levels of govemment grants

2009 2008
R R
127,541,093 103.478 543
125,312320 92,981 557
3,887,974 .
2,974,800 4.010.800
14,066 -
80.000 .
253,851 .
1854350 .
319,022 .
2,508 -
282,501
1,203,126 .
1,629,695 2,809,000
61,884,391 35,047,300
1.554,204 1,500,000
542,504 500,000
500,000 500.000
426,094 1,085,243
5,634,122 -
5,785,952 1,000,000
573401 1,080,000
584,029 1.000,000
273,028 500 000
600,000 -
100,000 .
3,250,400 4,382,600
14,702,610
3B0E74413 764,367,083
146,528 000 082,881,557
(129,313,320} (92,681,556 7)
17,714,880 -
54,431,932
3,253,178
90,081,454
37,603,884 501,932

Based on the aliocatons sal out in the Drvision of Revenue Acl 2008, no sigrificant changas i the level of govemnment grend fundmg are expecied

over the forthcoming 3 fimancial years
OTHER INCOME, PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS

Other income
Total Other Incoma

Public contributions and donations
| 3
Tote! public and o L)
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480,812

—l——
480,012 452,997
70,000 .
70,000 .
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the yesar anded 30 June 2009

Noie
EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS

Employes ralaled coats - Salaned snd Wagas

Empicyes relsled cosle - Contnbutiens for UIF. pensiana and medical ards
Travel molor car, accommodation. sub & and othar af

Housing benafils and aliowanca

Ovartime paymants

Other empioyed relaled costa

Tctal Employes Relsisd Costa

Remunaration of v Municipal Managar

2008 2008
R R
41,229,809 35.038.85%
7.382 468 7288,085
3.868.871 4,062,101
438,181 35115
3,343,820 2,347,802
3284 847 1,613 388

59,638,238 50,734,477

Annual Remunetation 441,776 384.615
Performanca- and cther boruses 187,125 -
Travel, metor car, accommodation, Bubisisience and olher allowances. 321,698 328 360
Contnbutiona to UIF Medical and Pansion Funds 150 429 136,518
Total 1,117,037 TR
Remumsration of tha Chief Finance Officer
Annual Remuneraton 250 800 250 800
Performante- and other bonuses 131,745 -
Travel, molor car, B d , sub a8 ardd olher a% 418,911 16 525
Coninbutona 1o UIF. Medical end Pension Funds 102,180 87177
Tolal naim 725'1 02

Community
R ation of Individual E sthvn Dil » Technical Sarvices Comporie Sarvices Sarvicas

R R R

2008
Annual Remuneration 262,782 221,040 209,067
Performance- and olher boruses 131,745 131,745 131,745
Travel, motor car, and cther alk 520557 527,889 485,129
Contnbubons to UIF, Medical and Penton Funds 74,083 246 558 103,238
Total 989,127 1,127,241 1018177

Comsramity

Tachnical Services Corporats Sarvices Sarvices
R R R

2000
Annual Remuneraton 250.800 212,077 254 405
Perormance- and other bonuseg - - .
Travel, motor car, eccommodalon, subsisiance and other Alcwancss 406,704 427,874 384,259
Cantnbutrons o UIF. Medical and Pension Funds 71,533 87,435 82,143
Tota| T!l.lg 727,184 730,807
REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS
Counciiiors 2878,719 2,618,267
Councillors’ p and ad b 411,602 07,008
Counaliors’ allowancas 1,843 702 2 080,668
Totsi Counclilors’ Remunernttion 4,934,083 §,01 le'ﬂ
In-kind Banefita
The Mayor, Deputy Mayor, Spasker and Exocutive Commiiee Mambers are ful-
ume Each s provided with an office and socrelanal suppont al the tost of the
Counci
The Mayor has usa of the Councail owned vatuche for official dubas Tha Mayor
haa tull-bme bodyguards
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE
Proparty. plart ard equipment 29,811,040 .
Inangible aasats 217.855 -
Total Depreciation snd Amortisation 30, DZI!OIE -
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FINANCE COSTS
Bormongs

Total Financa Costs
BULK PURCHASES
Elsctncity

Waler

Toial Bulk Purchases
CONTRACTED SERVICES
Confiraciad services for

Secunty Servicas
Cleanng Servica

2# GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES PAID

Granlsubsidy |0 Local Muracipalities

ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the ysar snded 30 Juna 2009

Note

Thase grants compnss Tounsm Grants to Local Mursapakiies and 4 Water Servicas Provider Grant to Abaqutusi Mumcipality

GENERAL EXPENSES
Included 1n general expaneas ars the follkmang -

Advertsing

Auxil fees

Bank charges.

Claanng

Conferencas and delegalons
Conneclion chargas
Entenainment

Fuel and ol

Insuranca

Membership lees

Licenss faas

Memberstup [=a3

Poataga

Pnnung end alatonery
Profassionsd fees

Renial of buildings

Rental of offica equipment
Other rentaly

Sacunty costa

Accrued leeve pdusimenl scoount
Skdls developmant leviat
Stocke and malerial
Subscripbon 8 pubbcation
Telephone cost

Training

Community & social expendiiure
Travel and subsisience
Unierme & oversls

Grams expenditure

Other

GAIN / {LOSS) ON SALE OF ASSETS

Property. plant and equipment
Total gain / (fosu) on sale of sssats

148

2009 2008
R R
832,563 3391480
832,563 3,361,486
7.913,801 5,378,750
17,274 385 14,838,068
15,188,286 70,014,826
1,444,020
584 446
3,008,486 -
613,167 709,838
893,167 709,830
387,539 215,817
1.000,073 1,614 858
120,607 111,889
¥7.05 558741
4,446 5,184
215,623 -
361,668 195,093
1,529,087 2,333 525
1616,578 1,214 202
44 414 26,459
110,786 82,620
268,645 199,951
78.80% 116,780
408,255 701,884
2,533,127 1,542 4B6
142,417 130,057
120,443 347.250
564,722 222976
- 1,660,810
1575813 .
541,288 401,333
250,555 244,327
1.043.482 747,830
2,024,628 1,440,082
1,343,403 737,452
62,490,837 -
4,335,005 3,392,782
308,920 314,991
13 868,562 -
23,871,411 182,621,708

113l347!l01 N1|1 #3370

£0.867

80,887
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for Ihe ywar anded 30 Juna 2008

Mota

CASH GENERATED BY OPERATIONS

Surpluafidehct) for Ihe yasr

Adjustmenit for -

Depraciaiion snd amoriisation

{Gan} f loas on sale of aasals

Coninbulion o provisons - Non-caument

Coninbution (o provisions - curment

Finance cosis

interesl agrmed

Appropnation for tha yaar

Opsmaiing surplus befors working capital changes:

Working Capita)

ncreass in rade and other recawvables rom sxchange transachons
Decrease m other receivablas from nom-exchenge transachons

i In m portion of bl

Incraass i prepaymenis

(increasalidecyeass ry VAT recarabla

Incresss in Inveniory

Decrease in nen-cyrmen recetvables

Incraasa in rade and othar payahias from sxchange rensactons
increass/{decreasa) in consumer depasits

Increase n cument proviglons

Decraase m curen! poruon of unspeni condbional grants and receipis
Increasa m cument perbon of bormowings

Decresse in other currant financial lisbdibes

Approprabon for the year

(Increasa)idecrease in mvanionas

Cash generated byf{utilised In) operations

Cash recaipts from consumers, govemmotent and othar

Total mvenue per statemen of financlal parformance

Ad) d for ltems d a ety
Interesi recened
Adjusted for working caphal

Incrasge in treda and other receivables lrom sxchange Fansactons
Oecreass i other recaivables from non-exchange ransactons
Increase in current parton of recaivablea

{incraasa)decrease m VAT recavable

Incraase i Inventory

Decrease m non-cutrent recarvables

Cash receipis from consumers, government and other

Cash paid to employwes, suppliers snd cihar
Total a3 par ol fi P

Adjustad for non-cash Hems:
Depraciation
Approphations lof the year
Contribution 1o provisions. - cument

Othar adjustmanis

Ad} for Kems disch d saparatety
Finance Costs

Adjusted for working capital

Increasa in prapaymenin

Incsmase m trade and cther payables from exchange transactons
Decrease in currant partion of unspent conditonal granis and receiply
Increase/{dacraasa) i CONSUMAar deposia

Increase m cutrent poriran of bomowngs

Decreasa in other carrant financs labdiies

Cash paid 1o smpioyees, suppliers and other
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2009 2008
R R
123972714 5978 592
30,028,854 .
(680,897) -
. 222235
832,563 3,201,480
. 1.108.240.721
(21,184,644) {17 617.716)
(5,787 552)
127,791,079 1,101,166,381
{40,077,178) 19,081,667)
4581 737 1,061 068
(3.060,666) 10,635,052
83,831 69,822
[1.830,454) 1,175,245
(31,722,632) (8,452,123
(904,467} -
(4,358) 1.511)
8.032,426 1,984,782
2,234,298 (517.968)
{16,812.506) (13,687.008)
137,394 {1.348.538)
3,829,320 -
87,713,501 1,092,083,724
311,276,604 304,164,587.50
(21,194,844)
(M,06E,575) 4,487,653
4561737 7.061.066 00
13,060,8065) 10,635,052 00
63,831 0,822 00
{31,722,632) (8,452,123)
{B04,457) 1,175,245 00
{4,358) {1511 0oy
339,018,385 308,654,111
(267,384,728} 296,237,968.03
24,241,342 1,108,463,026
30,028,364
15,787,662)
. 222 238,00

1,109,240, 791.00

832,883
[8,010,603) {13,569 220)
(1,630 454 -

6,032,426 1,884,282.00
{18,813,506) (13.647.006)
2,234,288 (517,968)
137,394 (1.348.538)
3,826,328 -
{261,301,484) 1,394,331,772




ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the yasr ended 30 June 2009
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: ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for tha year snded 30 Juns 2009

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents inciuded i the cash flow stalement compnas Lhe
Tollowing

Bank batances and cash
Bank ovardrafta
Nat cash and zash equivalenis (net of bank overdmfia)

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY

The tollowing aduaiments ware made 1o smouria pravously reporied m the
annual financial slatements of tha municipality ansng from the implemenialion of
new a<couming polickes, smplementalion of GRAP and changes 10 sxishng
policies

Resarves

Balance previously mported: -
Projed Devealopmemn Fund

MIG

DWAF

Mumcmal Developmen nformation servicas
Gumix Land Setilement

LGSETA

Building for Sport and Recreabion
Municipal Systems Improvemant
Granl Jafraatruciura Backlog Sludes
Grant Transpor plan

Grant IDP

Grant DPLG GIS Capsaly

KZN Intrastructure Granl

Gigma KZN

Ukundi Asrpont

Uhmdi Arrporl Reaurfacing

P700 infraatructure

Ulundi Tounsm Hub

Frogeca Consoldate Nongoma
Shared Servicas

Cengam Developmant

Indonsa

Other rassrves

Loans redeamead and other captial receipls

Total

hrplemantation of GRAP

Transferred lo accumuiated surplus/{defic)
Ti ferrad to 1 t Cor Qrants

Provislons and Resarves

Balanca praviously reported
Siaf! Bursary Resarve

Leave Provision

Tolal

tmplaraniation of GRAP
Transtemed 1o scoumulaled swplusAdededt)
Transtemed to siafl leave accrusl

Loans Redeamad and other caplisi recalpls

Balanca previously reported
Implamantalion of GRAP

Transiermred o acéarmulated surphasdefict)
Total

Property, plant and equipment

Balance previously reporied
Implemantation of GRAP

Financa lease mesal previously nol recorded
Totsl

148

Notn

2009 2008
R R
77.662.763 186 112,793
{1,613,878)

TT!BGIITEJ 184,489 806

2898
210818
1,854,350
427 858
1.370.868
1746768
252,851
2.758 500
2,104,260

- 8,157,026

44,725 805
54,431 932

138 &0
2,380,031

ER—— 178

138,688
2380033
11

880 605,233

880,605,223

BES 070,120

550 000

- IIS|GZI|1 20




- ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 30 June 2009

3.6 Accumulsted Dapruclation

Balance previously mporied

Implemantation of GRAP

Backlog depreciabon land and burdings

Backiog depreciation infrasinutire

Backlog deprecatan other

Fmancs lease aasel

Amortisation of Intangibia sasat

Total [debitad lo sccumulated surplusidefich))

33,8 Accumulaled SurplusiDeflc)
Batance praviously reported
Implemmntallon of GRAP
Adjusimants io loans redeamed and other capial receipis (see 33 3 abova)
Excessive piovisians and resarvas no longer permirted (sas 33 2 above)
Financa charpes on financs leass previcusly nol recogaised
Trenslerred irom slatutory nde (see 33 1 abova)
Finance laass insiaimenta pravicusly expensed
Backlog deprecialion {see 33 5 above)
Total

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TEAMS DF MUNICIPAL FINANCE
34 MANAGEMENT ACT
34.1 Contributions lo organised locsl government
Opening balance

Membershe Fass
Aal paid (ir d in payables)

4.2 Audit tses

Amoun! padd - cuaTen! year
Balance unpald [included in payables)

3.3 VAT

VAT mput recervables and VAT output payables sra shown n nale 11 Not all
VAT ralurms were submitied by the due date througheout the year bul comectiva
MaasuTes are Now I placa

34.4 PAYE and UIF

Opening batance

Curren! yaar payroll deducbons

Amoun! pad - curTen) year

Amourtt paxl - previcus years

Balancs unpald {included In payablas)

3,5 Penslon and Medical Ald Deductlons

Opening balance

Currertl yo&r payroll deducbons and Council Coninbutions
Amouni pad - curent year

Amount pad - previcus yaars

Bl unpaid (inch in payables)

150

Note

1667.6%6
67.170,861
7470873
110,000
1,233 820

78.381.120

49,242,304

80 805,233
138 886
{89.400)

44,725 885
151,858
(79,361,120

nslusius

258 845

288,645

1.000,073

871712

1,000,073

i

2,858,329
(8.859.3724)

7,456,708 69
{7.456.709)

—l

11,403,568
(11.402,866)

8,894,803.24
(8.804,603)

{0)
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for tha year snded 30 Juna 2000
Note 2009 2008
R R

Counclilor's srmesr consumer sccounts

Total Gutslanding less  Outstanding more
T following Councillors had amear accownls outslanding for mors than BQ days than 80 dayw than 80 days
(1.3 1

R R R
nn ut 30 Juns 2009
Clir v Z KaMagwaza-Maibt 25 251 -
Clr & E Niewanyana 2,389 a2 2,207 00
Total Councilior Arrear Consumar Accounts 2,081 343 2,307.00
as 1l 30 Jure 2000
Clir V Z Magwuza 324 218 -
Cir 5 E Nkwaryana 1.713 78 1,834 85
Totlal Councilior Arrear Caonsumer Accoumnta 2,037 296 1‘534.“
Durmg the yaar the foflowing Councillors had amear accounis outslanding for Highest Amount
mora than B0 days Qutsianding Ageinp Days
R

ua al 30 June 2000
Cir § E Nkwaryana 2,242 B0x days
as at 30 Juna 1008
Clir S E Nkwenyana 1.713 B80x days

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
Commitments in respeci of capital sxpanditur

- Approved and contracted for
Infrastruchre

Totsl
Thug axpenditure wil be financed trom

- Gavernment Granis

Operating lensas

Al the reporing dale (he entiy hae guisianding commimenis under oparsling
laages winch Inll due as follows

Cpersting lansas - kessss

‘Wilhun one year

In the sacond to fifth year mdusive

Totat

RELATED PARTIES

M of kay ! {refer o mota 22)

Compensalion 1o councitiors and other key management {rafer to note 22 & 23)

CORRECTION OF ERROR

Durmng the year ended 30 June 2008, fuel and o for the 07/08 fnancial was
afronacmmly mcorded 8s an expense in tha 2008/2000 Lnancal year

The comparbive smouni has bean rstated 85 follows

Coractons of pnor year fuel and off recorded as an axpense m ine curmenl year
Decrease m Fuel and Ot

Net affect on surplusi{deficit) for the year

Hel affect on eccumuialed surplus opening balance

APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE YEAR

Appropnaton for the yaar 18 used 1o record lremsacions that affect the accumulaled surptus These
inchxit pnor year cheques nol cancellabie/ suable eganil the kne nem from which i was issued,

Joumnats

1531

144,870,373 8,157,827.00
148,870,873 | 99,157 427 00

148 870,673 99,157 827 00
148,870,873 99 157,827 00

e e e A~ S L
14-l|l70|97:| 99,157,827.00

58,538
51.628

111,146

478,518

478,518

(478 518)
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